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!ndependent Auditors' Report of
Society For Development lnitiatives (SDl)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
Wb have audited the accompanying financial statements of Society For Development lnitiatives
(SDl) Which comprise the Statements of financial Position as at 30th June 2024, and the Statement

of Comprehensive lncome, Receipts and Payment Statement, Statement of Cash Flows and

statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended 30th June, 2024, and a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information notes.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of Society For Deveiopment lnitiatives (SDl) as at 30th June, 2024 for the year then

ended in accordanie with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), and other applicable

laws and regulations including MRA guidelines.

Basis for Opinion
We conducied our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the

RuOit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Society For

Development lnitiatives (SDl) in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for

Accouniants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh and we have

fuliilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion

Emphasis on matter: Without qualifying our opinion as above we draw the attention and emphasis

on the matter that the Organization did not comply the following legal matters.

a) They didn't take registration for VAT and didn't paid VAT as per VAT act 1991

bj The'Financial Statements of Society For Development lnitiatives (SDl) Employee's Gratuity

Fund was unaudited till the reporting date.

ponsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
and lnternal Controls

tnagement is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and.fair view

acc-ordance with iFRSs, and other applicable laws and regulations including MRA guidelines and

such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
y io continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern

using the going coniern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the

For Development lnitiatives (SDl).

itors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

ire free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditors'

that includes our opinion assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

that an audit with lSAs will always detect a material
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Misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expecied to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with lSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The

risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for. one

resulting from erro1, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

il;;;r that are appiopriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing

an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control'

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management'

conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

"..orniing 
ano oasea on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exisis

ielated to'euents or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to

continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

;q;*d to-oiai att-ention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the financial

siaiements or if such disclosures are inadequate to modify our opinion. Our conclusions.are

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report However, future

events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including

the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other.matters, the planned

r""p" ".Jiirrg 
of the audit ani significa-nt audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

inteinal control that we identify during our audit.

also report that:
We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

lnouropinion,properbooksofaccountsasrequiredbylawhaveandMRAAct&Rulehave
O""n f.ipt Uy'soiiety For Development lnitiatives (SDl) so far as it appeared from our

examination of these books;

on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The statements of financial position and the statements of comprehensive income dealt with

by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

ICAB Enrolment No. 1249

Managing Pa rtner
M. Z. lslam & Co

Chartered Accountants
DVC: 241oO91249AS7oOri29
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Mohammad Fakhrul Alam PatwarY, FCA



Society For Development lnitiatives
Microcredit Program

Statement of Financial Position
As at June 30,2024

ry@
Properties and Assets
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant And Equipment
Longterm lnvestment
Total non-current Assets

Current Assets:
Loan to Beneficiaries:
Motorcycle loan
Motor vehicle Loan
Home loan
Grant receivable
lnterest receivable
Advance
Advance Tax
Unsettle Staff Advance
Cash & Bank balance
Cash in hand
Cash at Bank
Total Current Assets
Total Properties and Assets

Capital Fund and Liabilities
Gapital Fund
Cumulative surplus
Others Fund:
Statutory Reserve Fund
Total Capital Fund

Non Current Liabilities:
Bank Loan
Loan from PKSF-Long term
Total Non Current Liabilities

6.00
7.00

8.00
9.00
9.01
9.02

't 0.00
11.00
12.00
13.00
14.00

15.00
16.00

lEIls$,:v,rYY'Y,$*;
(sDr)

Annexure-A1/2

30.06.2023

242,964,034
414.O94,922

199,721,101
413.644.270

956 613,365,371

5,351,448,345
9,628,525
2,003,183

19,852,700
15,401,476
5,555,618
7,449,347
5,190,276
6.935.674

10,607,900
2,541,687

20,701,727
27,430,837
4,349,263

31 ,688,108
4,676,844

25,513,773
321.011.414

17.001----EE6TlEFdZll-77-7r.84.ue,31

18.00 | n,ruu.rrrla----*""1
8s7,79s,153

19.00 T 163.121610la----7€$%A62 I

2o.oo I so+,+oo,osa ll +ta,z+t,asa I

727,588,264 1,260,635,120



19.00
20.00

ry@
Current Liabilities:
Bank Loan
Loan from PKSF
Term Deposit
Deposit pension scheme
Fixed Deposit
Group Members Savings (Compulsory)
Group Members saving (Vountary)
Risk Fund (Livestock )
Risk Fund (Member Loan)
Staff welfare savings scheme
Grant Payable ( Grant Advance)
Loan Loss Provision (LLP)
Provision for expenses
Provision for Interest on term deposit
lnterest payable for Bank Loan
Unclaimed Reserve
Payable to Supplier
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Current Liabilities
Total Capital & Fund and Liabilities

Director (F&A)
Society For Development lnitiatives (SDl)

Place: Dhaka
Date: October 09, 2024

Chairman
Society For Development lnitiatives (SDl)

Signed in terms of separate report of even date annexed.

21.00
22.OO

23.00
24.00
25.00
26.00
27.00
28.00
29.00
39.00
40.00
41.00
6.00

ICAB Enrolment No. 1249
Managing Partner
M. Z. lslam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 241 0091 249AS700429

.:::_ .

l',, i'

.:.ircLl ."

Executive Director
Society For Development lnitiatives (SDl)

fiffi tuz tsram a co.

30.06.2023

770,406,484
659,324,999
905,610,360
393,865,360
51 1,745,000

1,438,292,722
81,314,012
23,042,994

349,171,336

36,685,501
333,572,763
55,346,250
56,375,290

9,790,266
104,729

1,565,539
61,227 ,826

966,110,279
s73,066,662
575,271,540
293,816,540
281,455,000

1,354,742,358
81,947 ,991
20,602,933

296,657,314
600

19,053,417
208,022,411
51,086,250
37,382,982
6.956.383

50.765.695
4,781,831,071 4,241,666,

495,620,120 6,360,097,
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Society For Development lnitiatives (SDI)

Microcredit Program
Statement of Comprehensive lncome

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024
Annexure-A1/3

Particu lars Notes Amount in Taka
30.06.2024 30.06.2023

Service Charges Received on Loan
Bank lnterest
lnterest lncome from Home loan
lnterest Accrued on Investment
lnterest lncome from Motor Vehicle loan
Members Admission Fee
Sales of Loan Form
Sales pass book
Grant from PKSF
Grant from PKSF (Provision)
Grant from SEP ProJect
Paravat Fee
Other lncome
Total lncome

B. EXPENDITURE:

Financial Expenses:
Service charge paid to PKSF

lnterest paid to Bank

Members Savings lnterest Paid

Compulsory Group Members savings lnterest Paid

lnterest paid on Term Deposit
lnterest paid on other fund
Total Financial Expenses

Administrative Expenses:
Salaries & Allowances
Office Rent

Accommodation allowance
Printing & Stationery

Conveyance
Telephone and mobile bill

Repairs & renewal
Motorcycle , By-cycle & calculator allowance
Oil and fuel

Gas, Water & Electricity bill
Bank charge & commission
Entertainment

Food allowance
Advertisement
Staff Training & Workshop
Staff meeting & seminar
Audit fee
Consultancy fee
Legal Expense

Newspaper Bill

EC lvlembers Honoraium

E C Meeting expenses

30.00
21 ,548,877

603,473
5,555,618

68,888
449,860
618,945

I ,045J20
6,460,987

15,401,476

183,620
5.743,500

6'1,800,604
'15'1,990,288

745,287

78,514,107

68,183,102
755

361,240,143

1,3O7 ,252JAO 1 ,126,773,440

12,312,313
575,344

4,349,263
84,782

470,800
661 ,770
822,545
186,071

27 ,430,837
700,000
187 ,120

3,077

57,794,441

106,92'1 ,162
689,493

70,804,814
39,842,503

75

276,307,688

396,824,882

9,073,883
9,336,251

5,780,321

6,540,304
3,856,789

4,144,508
2,281 ,347

1 1 ,363,912
3,606,439

3,448,499

4,037 ,128
14,006,126

330,668
1,056,034

2,995,080
260,000

623,796
215,268

000

4'18,907,563

I,956,722
10,658,220

9,5'14,406
8,792,663

4,528,857

4,609,325

2,471,989
12,463,278

4,533,131

2,645,159
3,640,950

14,956,766

278,893
(29,847\

3,827,972
400,000

1,968,600

582,950
184,608

960,000

172.100
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Particulars Notes Amount in Taka

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
Microcredit fair
Corporate social responsibility
Crockery's
Medical Expenses

Abnormal loss (Snatching)

Mlembers lnsurance claim paid

Service charge paid to MRA
Membership Renewal Fee

Office management expenses

Service charge refund/ Rebate
lncome tax
VAT Payment

Transfer to Gratuity fund

Staff lnsurance fee
Software maintenance fee
Day Obs-ervation

Programs and Projects Expenses

Other expenses

26,328
1,692,253

282,030
61,957

143,887

714,997
1,595,240

438,000

672,763
11,658,757
14,437,808

1,379,460

98,000,000

1,605,372
2,072,500

930,024
26,668,154

3.'167,680

23,489

3,277,779
252,089

202,412

818,293
1,246,752

216,000

971 ,482
12,422,180

13,279,750

799,895

53,700,000
1,612,671

2,342,530

31,390,592
3.023,308

Loan Loss Provision
Depreciation expenses
Total expenses
C .Excess of lncome Over Expenditure (A-B)

TOTAL:

The annexed notes from an integral part of these financial statements.

M
Director (F&A

Society For Deyelopment lnitiatives (SDl)

Chairman
Society For Development lnitiatives (SDl)

Signed in terms of separate report of even date annexed.

Place: Dhaka
Date: October 09, 2024

680,571,515 606,330,457

125,550.352 136,755,272
11,484,540 7,314,994

'r,178,846,550 1,026,708,411

__12&405f30_ __-1-A!1905J29_
1 ,307 ,252,180 ',t,126,773,440

ExecutfYe Director
SocieW For Development lnitiatives (SDl)

Mohammad Fakhrul Alam Patwary, FCA
ICAB Enrolment No. '1249

Managing Partner
M. Z. lslam & Co.
Ghartered Accountants
DV C: 241 0091 249AS700429

,.i
.i.,.
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Society for Development lnitiatives (SDl)
lVlicrocredit Program

Statement of Receipts and Payments
For the period ended June 30,2024

32.00

33.00

30.00

34.00

719,800,000
2,'135,000,000
7 ,987 ,228,277

1,075,915.326

Annexure-A1/4r
Opening Cash Balance
Cash in hand
Cash at Bank

RECEIPTS
Loan received from PKSF
Loan received from Bank
Laon received from Members-Principal
Loan received from Gratuity Fund
Service charges on loan to Members

Members savings received:
Group Members saving (General)
Group lvlembers Savings Collection (Complusory)
Fixed Deposit
Deposit pension scheme

Received againsts Rick Management fund:
Risk Fund (l\ilember Loan)
Risk Fund (Livestock)

Staff loan realize:
Home Loan
lvlotor vehicle Loan
Staff Loan (Motorcycle)

FDR Encashment:
FDR Savings Fund
FDR Statutory Reserve Fund
FDR General Fund

Advance realize:
Advance received
Advance Realise for Flat purchases
Advance received against lncome Tax
Grant advance from PKSF
Unsettle Staff Advance

lnterest lncome:
Bank lnterest
lnterest lncome from Home loan
lnterest lncome from Motor Vehicle loan

Grant lncome:
Grant from PKSF
Grant from SEP Project

Others Received:
l\ilembership Fee
Sales of Loan form
Sales of Pass book
Paravat Fee
Other income

Unclamied Reserve
Payable to Supplier
Accrued lnterest (Received)
Accrued Grant (Received)
TOTAL RECEIPTS

[----]4-E0682-l l-----------iniTTl| 321.011 .414 ll 94,036,4a0 1

749,300,000
'1,260,000,000

I ,1 10 ,728 ,423
60,500,000

1 ,249,571 ,816

618,945
1,045,',t20

183,620
743.500

105,138
1,565,539
4,349,263

27,430,837

1 ,397 ,191.832

161 .412.624

f 84rioo6 ll- 8ts2e,56il
| +,asz.zoo ll +,sr.gzo I

89,127,706 88,341,531

l--------Ei6n -lt-------------7565r1
I 538.504 lt 522.610 I

I o,goo,zzs ll s,zgo,rgz I

7,748,256 10,075,763

36,538,156
6,032,917

57,500.000
4,391,668

t-------=6:zE6abl a---------6@3T41I ll 33,507.750 II a,ezo,s++ ll clzz$tz I| +s,r++,ees ll ze,grz,ass I

L roo.ooo ll sTs,qtzl
104,647,382

f- 2i-s4tB71ll----------1r11,I ooa +zs ll sts.sll|I os,ssa ll a+Jaz I

22,221,238

6,460,987 886,071

661 ,77 0
822,54s
187,'t20
077

,,oos,oro
I 1 ,1 18,080

113,450,901

12,972,439



Particulars Il Notes

57 4,816,667
2,076,97 5,645

60,500,000
600
409

9,159,474,000

lElllfS,l*qn"*$rr

536,549,999
1,485,203,996

9,060,639,870

PAYMENTS:

Laon Refund to PKSF
Loan Refund to Bank
Loan Refund to Gratuity Fund
Staff Welfare Savings
Unclaimed Reserve
Loan Disbursement to Beneficiaries

Members savings refund:
Group l\ilembers saving (General)
Group lvlembers Savings Collection (Complusory)
Fixed Deposit
Deposit pension scheme

Refund againsts Rick Management fund:
Risk Fund Paid (Member Loan)
Risk Fund Paid (Live stock)

Staff loan paid:
Home Loan
l\ilotor vehicle Loan
Staff Loan (l\ilotorcycle)

FDR lnvestment:
FDR Savings Fund
FDR Statutory Reserve Fund
FDR General Fund

Advance Paid/Adjustment:
Advance paid
Advance Paid against lncome Tax
Grant advance adjusted from PKSF
Unsettle Staff Advance

Financial Expenses:
Service charge paid to PKSF
lnterest paid to Bank
l\ilembers Savings lnterest Paid
Compulsory Group Members savings lnterest Paid
lnterest paid on Term Deposit
lnterest paid on other fund

Administrative Expenses:
Salaries & Allowances
Offlce rent
Accommodation allowance
Stationery
Printing
Conveyance
Telephone and mobile bill
Repairs & renewal
Motorcycle , By-cycle & calculator allowance
Oil and fuel
Gas, Water & Electricity bill
Bank charge & commission
Entertainment
Food allowance
Advertisement
Staff Training & Workship
Staff meeting & seminar
Audit fee
Consultancy fee
Legal Expense

35.00

36.00

t 40 -e28.48t1f------4rli5.sr41
az.oo I t .gr s.e+r .+ea ll t.ztzlzsszs I| 'ros.sss 

ooo ll zz oas ooo I

I roz,ggs.ozo ll rsz.+ga.sro I

1,627,959,973

l----ga76-os8-4 lf----------785 dil
I z.qz aeg ll z,sog.sg+ I

34,173,623 31,422,660

5,38'1,350
[-;;;]t-;

9,47s,651

l--J-37s-0l0zlt----06iffi Trl
| 14.131,444 ll 9,580,070 |

I sz,ooo.eoo ll 4!.SSq!SSl
100,521,72s

t-sz*"sa-6661[---------ziE1-soolI 5.'190.276 ll 4.676.844 I

I zs.srz aos ll zt.s+z.az+ 
|

| 711.136 |

63,90't,105 77,512,684

,604
142,200,022

745,287
78,514,107
15,946,643

6,755

8,956,722
10,658,220

9,514,406
6, r/ YZ,bOJ
4,528,857
4,609,325
2,471 ,989

12,463,278
4,533,131
2,645,159
3,640,950

14,956,766
278,893
(29,847)

3,827,972
200,000

'1,968,600

950

't,465,5'18,963

15',1,317,38'l

3t.00

,:.1',;.,. :,'...,,,'.,',;.,.

r l , r.r

r' 1.,, --

1 1 0,510,61 7
689,493

70,804,814
17 ,828,793

9,073,883
9,336,251

5,780,321
6,540,304
3,856,789
4,144,508
2,281 ,347

11,363,912
3,606,439
3,448,499
4,037,128

14,006J26
330,668

1,056,034
2,995,080

60,000
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Newspaper Bill
EC Members Honoraium
E C Meeting expenses
lvlicrocredit fair
Corporate social responsibility
Crockery's
l\iledical Expenses
Abnormal loss (Snatching)
Members lnsurance claim paid
Service charge paid to MRA
Membership Renewal Fee
Office management expenses
Service charge refund/ Rebait
lncome tax
VAT Payment
Transfer to Gratuity fund
Staff insurance fee
Software maintenance fee
Day Observation
Programs and Projects Expenses
Other expenses

Provision AdjustmenUPaid:
Last year provision paid
lnterest paid agt.provision of term deposit
lnterest payable for Bank Loan

Capital Expenditure:
Advance for Flat
Flat for Head office
Purchase of furniture
Purchase of Computer
Purchase of Motor-cycle
l\ilotor-Ca r
Purchase of Television
Purchase of Telephone
Electric Equipment
Agriculture Equipment
Land Purchase
Land Development
Building (FTC)
OS & AHC (Building)

TOTAL PAYMENTS

Closing Cash Balance
Cash in hand
Cash at Bank

TOTAL:

Society For

Chairman
Society For Development lnitiatives (SDl)

t-----io-3Zd,60olt--ad "s4-5,m]I sa.z++,rsr ll ro.ose t+o 
I

| 6.956,385 |

91,'140,536 51,201,890

r-il
ftip^1)

Director (F&A)
Development lnitiatives

A/r/Yr'?--

(sDr)

l---------Es .o77r;--1 43 163 321
| 389.582,245 ll 321.011,4',14 |

/

N$(
Executive DirEctor, CEO

Society For Development lnitiatives (SDl)

-...].

I l.r :rr
.:i

.: ..

j

960,000
172,100
26,328

1 ,692,253
282,030

61,957
143,887
714,997

1,595,240
438,000
672,763

11 ,658,7 57
9,437,808
1,379,460

48,000,000
't,605,372
2,072,500

930,024
26,668,154

970,000
23,489

3,277,779
252,089

202,412
818,293

1,246,752
216,000
971,482

12,422,180
5,649,750

799,895
10,500,000

1,612,671
2,342,530

3'1.390,592

't0,337,252
1 ,257 ,5_88

189,000
160,000

8,990,896

464.460

44,859,849
4,098,586
I ,346,625

1,529,586
290,'159
216,600
269,415
44,500

8,327,127
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Society For Development lnitiatives (SDl)
MICRO CREDIT PROGRAM
Statement of Cash Flow

For the Year Ended June 30,2024

'128,405,630

11,484,540

125,550,352

26,086,191

(1,022,408)

(48,745,578)
37,5'10,460
(1,206,355)

413,255,205

74,255,835

(533,046,856)
(109,445,4s8)

100,065,029

7,314,994
(16,917,264)

21 ,841,820

Particu lars

A. Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Surplus of income over expenditure
Add: Amount considered as non cash items
Depreciation

Loan loss Provision

Provision

Depreciation Adjust

Operating surplus before working capital changes:
(lncrease) /Decrease in Loan to Members
(lncrease) /Decrease in other assets
(lncrease) /Decrease in lnterest Receivable on FDR
lncrease /(Decrease) in Savings Fund
Increase /(Decrease) in Member Kallyan fund
lncrease /(Decrease) in LLP fund
lncrease /(Decrease) in Others liabilities

Net cash flow used in operating activities :

B. Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment
(lncrease) /Decrease in lnvestment
Net cash flow used in investing activities :

C. Cash flows from financing activities:
lncrease /(Decrease) in Long Term Loan
Increase /(Decrease) in Short Term Loan

Adjustment for interest on bank loan
Increase /(Decrease) in Capital Fund

Net cash provided in investing activities :

D. Net increase/decrease (A+B+C)
Add: Cash and Bank Balance at the Beginning of the year

Cash and bank balance at the end of the year

'&{n.-'
Chairman

Society For Development lnitiatives (SDl)

Annexure-A1/5

nt
2023-2024 ll 2022-2023

290,504,305 112,304,579

(919,739,059)
19,252,013
(2,344,223)

347,739,918

57.892.430
475,069,567 (497,198,9211
765,573,872 (384,894,342)

(43,242,934) (60,982,447)
(450,652) (146,925,713)

(43,693,586) (207,s08,160)

837,036,136
2,966,254

(10,545,840)

(642,492,314l. 829,456,550

79,387,973 236,654,048
335,708,045 99,053,997
415,096,018 335,708,045

/r-n
Urilfi

Director (F&A)
Society For Development lnitiatives (SDl)

/'
N((

E*""utl0oDi,""to,
Society For Development lnitiatives (SDl)

r. ,. : ..

10
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soctETy FoR DEVELOPMENT tNtTtATtVES (SDt)
Microcredit Program

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year Ended June 30, 2024

Annexure-A1/7
1.OO BACKGROUND OF THE ORGANIZATION:

SOCIETY FOR DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES (SDt) was estabtished in 1993 by a group of
likeminded self-motivated development workers. SDI is a platform which has drawn NGO
professionals who have adopted social development as a life time mission.
SDI is a platform which has drawn NGO professionals who have adopted social development as a life
time mission. The rich and diverse experience of the initiators is its unique asset. SDI envisions a
society where all the people will have equal oppotunity and access to resources to realize there
human potentials and quality of life aspirations. The initiative or the agenda was to trigger a self-
empowerment process whereby the poor and powerless can take charge of their own self
actualization agenda and empowering people for their participation in the decision making process
effecting their lives.
SDI located at Motaleb Tower, 34, North Adabor (2nd Floor), Adabor, Dhaka-1207. SDI is registered
with the joint Stock Companies & Firm under societies Registration Act XXI-1860 vide registration
No.S-3235(24) dated 21.07.2003 and updated to 05.12.2019, NGO Affairs Bureau vide Registration

No. 937 dated 25.05.1995 and updated to 30.05.2020 and Micro Credit Regulatory Authority vide
registration No. 0'1239-03336-00154 dated 16.03.2008.

2.OO CORPORATE INFORMATION OF THE MFI:
Name of the MFI SOCIETY FOR DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES (SDII
fear of establishment 1993

Legal entity

Registration Authority
Registration

No
Date

Joint Stock Company
& Firm

s-3235(24) 21 .07 .2003
rJvPt. ut suutdt

Dha-02967 22.07.1993

MRA
!J1239-

03336- 16.03.2008

NGO Affairs Bureau ot7 Renewal date
30.05.2020

Nature of Operations (Proqgrams) Microcredit Program
Statutory audit conducted up to July 01, 2022 to June 30, 2023
Name of the Statutory auditor for last year Ahmed Zaker & Co. Chartered Accountants
Name ot the Statutory auditor for current vear lhartered Accountants
No. executive committee meeting held FY2023-
2024 5

Date at last AGM held 31st December, 2023
List of Executive Committee:

Name Desiqnation ,rofession Present Address
Professor Dr.

Md. Abul Hossain
Chairman Service

V-38, Jahangirnagar University Savar, Dhaka,
Bangladesh

S. M. Gulam
Mustafa

Vice-Chairman Business 41, New Palton Line, Azimpur, Dhaka

Mr. Shushil
Kumar Sarkear

General
Secretary

Service Vill: Sutiara, Post: Kalampur, Upozila: Dhamrai
Ntrs. Ateoa

Asstt.Secretary Service 19/3, Shahali Bag, Mirpur-1 , Dhaka
Md. Shah Alam

Bhuivan
Treasurer Business 'l lD, 4124, Mirpur, Dhaka

Mr. Anjan Kumar
Deb

Executive
Member Service

House No. 08 ('lst Floor), Road No. 08,
Dhanmondi, Dhaka

l\ilrs. Nargis
Sultana

Executive
Member House No. 261/1, South Sultangonj, Zigatola, Dhaka
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3.OO BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with lnternational Accounting Satandards (lAS)
except on cash basis under historical cost convention. Provitions and accruals are not taken into
account except deoreciation on fixed assets and Loan Loss Provision (LLP).

4.OO SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICENT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
4.01 Currencies:

The financial statements have been prepared and presented in Bangladeshi Taka.

4.02 Revenue Recognition:
Revenues have been recognized on cash basis.

4.03 a. lnterest lncome and Expenses:
Service Charges on Loan:
Service Charges on Loan have been recognized on cash basis.
lnterest Expenses:
lnterest Expenses have been recognized on cash basis.

Other Expenses:
Other Expenses have been recognized on cash basis.

b. lnterest paid on Savings:
6% interest have been paid to the members on accrual basis at the six monthly on their savings and
accounted for accordingly.

4.04 Fixed Assets and Depreciation:
Fixed Assets are presented at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation has been charged on
Fixed Assets except land using Decline method at rates varying from 4% to 50% depending upon the
useful life of asset. Depreciation on addition to fixed assets is charged for the full year in the year of
purchase irrespective of date of acquisition or put into use while no depreciation is charged in the year

of disposal.

5.OO SIGNIFICENT ORGANIZATIONAL POLICIES:
5.01 Loan Loss Provision:

SDI is following MRA guidelines for loan classification, loan loss provisioning and write off policy. SDI

records a provision for credit loss based on a percentage of outstanding loans with percentages
increasing as loans are outstanding for a longer period. At the end of every month, SDI calculates
required provision for loan loss based on the loan classification and provisioning methodology which
is shown below and any adjustment, if required, are made and accounted for in the financial
stetemenls'

Loan Classification Days in arrear Provision required (%)

Regular Current
Watchfu 1-30 5

Sub-standard 31-'1 E0 /5
Doubtful 181-365 '7E

Bad Over 365 100

Write Off Policy:
Loan loss is written off in the financial statements having approval of competent authority if it
becomes established that the loan will never br recovered.

Policy on Loan to Beneficiaries:
Loan from beneficiaries realized in 46 installments at interest rate of decline method 247o (with effect
fronm fund received from various sources)

Policy on Savings Collection:
Savings are collected from beneficiaries minimum TK.20 for micro finance on weekly basis from each
installment along with collection of loan.

GranUDonation Accouting:
Since the organization, we receive granvdonation during the year under audit accounting of
granUdonation from PKSF.

s.03



Property, Plant And Equipment
Cost:
Balance as on 01.07.2023
Add: Addition during the year
Add: Adjustment
Less: Disposal During the year
Balance as on 30.06.2024
Depreciation:
Balance as on 01.07.2023
Less: Discurse during the year
Add: Depreciation Charge during the year
Add: Depreciation adjustment
Accumulated Balance as on 30.06.2024
Balance as on Last year

We noted that in previous financial years SDI

their assets. From this financial period they

7.00 Long term lnvestments :

SDI Savings Fund (Note: 7.01)
SD|-Statutory Reserve Fund (Note: 7.02)
SD|-General Fund lnvestment (Note: 7.03)
Balance as on 30.06.2024

7.01 Savings Fund (Fixed Deposit)
Opening Balance
Add: lnvestment during the year
Add: lnterest Re-lnvestment during the year

Less: Encashment during the year
Balance as on 30.06.2024

7.02 SDI Statutory Reserve Fund
Opening Balance
Add: lnvestment during the year
Add: lnterest Re-lnvestment during the year

Less: Encashment during the year
Balance as on 30.06.2024

7.03 SDI General Fund lnvestment
Opening Balance
Add: lnvestment during the year
Add: lnterest Re-lnvestment during the year

Less: Encashment during the year
Balance as on 30.06.2024

depreciate fixed assets. Details of Fixed Assets are shown in Annexure-A,/4

fit]Iilmz lslarn a co.
u t4El ahrr'.r:a

n
30.06.2023

1,022,409
11,484,540 ll 7,314,994

50,765,695
50.765.695 43.450.702

followed straight line method to depreciate

start to follow reducing balance method to

f rrr--2653E8,03s11-iBe-m7ZElI zr,ooo,ooo ll ee,ooo,ooo II ntag.gzt l|_____q4z_qd
285,868,039

36.538.1 56
285,868,039

l---d77d8t1l----775fr@e1I ro,ooo,ooo ll o,soo,ooo II t.tst.+t+ll____!,A!!.,gzql

6,032,917
90,874,758

45,000,000 ll -
50,000,000 45,000,000

2.600.360
97,600,360 45,000,000

199,721,101
44,265,342

82,776,231

14

57.500.000
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8.0 Loan to Beneficiaries

SL,
No

Particulars

,*

Balance as on
01.07.2023

Disbursed
during the year

Recovered
during the year

Less: Writeoff
during the

yea r

Balance as on
30-06-2024

(A) (B) (c) (D) (A+B)-(C+D)
1 BUNIAD 44.O54.449 151,572,000 12,979,406 82,651,043
2 JAGORON 1.503,688,649 3,033,212,000 2.8't5.295.980 1.721.604.669
3 AGROSOR 2.905,908.477 4,493,707,000 4,602,178,O22 2,797,437,455
4 Sanitation Development Loan 76.714 50.000 42.332 44.342

SUFOLON 266,137,361 457,162,O00 527,8',t0,788 195,488,573
6 KGF SUFOLON 49.942.749 88.989.000 9'1,908,846 47,062.903
7 Agricultural 12,361,812 10,657,000 16.335.960 6.682.852
8 Enrich AC 1.106.479 2.060.000 2,406,57',| 759,908

Enrich Ll 140,110 320,000 332.770 127.340
't0 Aoricultural Seasonal Loan '142.497.296 360.408.000 354,180,03't 148,725,265

AGROSOR (MDP) 37,894,226 870,000 34,679,437 4.084,789
12 AGROSOR (SEP) 53,706,993 60,300,000 92.695.101 2',t.3't1.492
13 IGA 88,986,200 '135,560,000 148.125.334 76,420,866
14 UPP Lease 44.583 42.916
'15 Livelihood Restoration Loan (LRL) 28.826,703 15,690,000 33,695,543 10,821,'160
16 AGROSOR.MDP.AF 51,796.272 '18,150,000 54.935.174 15.01'1.098
17 Loan For Elderlv Peo0le (LEPIG) 1,330,018 2,940,000 2.444.986 1.825.032
18 AGROSOR-SEP-General 1,893,712 2,550,000 3,385,546 1.058.166

1S

Lrvelrhood itestoratron Loan (LRL)
Phase-02 16.799.141 1.'155,000 '15.656.805 2.297 .336

20 Household Sanitalion Loan 70.524.O0O 45.375 543 50.866,340
2't Household Water Loan 3,'148,854 21,204,OOO 9.772.716 '14.580,138

22 CDRL 980.752 150 008 830.744
AGROSOR-RAISE 54,586,656 63,250,000 79,578,729 38,257,927

24 Start-uD Caoital Loan 2.516.268 800.000 040,191 276.077
Specialize ME loan 6,416,410 550,000 4.730.942 2,235,468

26 Cash credit Loan 2.'100.000 2,800.000 2,800,000 2,100.000
27 AGROSOR-IVFCE 144,894,000 53,854,180 91,039.820
28 RMTP-SLME 20,100,000 2.295.414 17.804.146

5.302.702.767 9.'t 59.474.000 9,110,728,422 5,351,448,345



lffill$3,lx,tqry"r.$*,

9,928,446
9.475.651

15,989,250 19,404,097

__9f2!E25_ ______i_rcAzp99_

2,541,687 3,064,297
538.504 522.610

____2893,19L ____JE!1.6u_

20,701,727

20,701,727
849,027

_____l_9J92J99_

3,064,297

Balance as on 01.07 .2023
Add:Addition during the year

Less:Recovered during the year
Less: Prior year adjustment
Balance as on 30.06.2024

9.01 Motor Vehicle Loan
Balance as on 01.07 .2023
Add:Addition during the year

Less:Recovered during the year
Balance as on 30.06,2024

9.02 Home loan
Balance as on 01 .07 .2023
Add:Addition during the year

Less:Recovered during the year
Balance as on 30.06.2024

10.00 Grant Receivable
Balance as on 01 .07 .2023
Add:Provision made during the year

Less: Received during the year
Balance as on 30.06.2024
This represents in country receivable in against
various project as reimbursement.

11 .00 lnterest Receivable
Balance as on 01.07.2023
Add:Provision made during the year

Less:Adjustment during the year
Balance as on 30.05.2024

12.00 Advance
Balance as on 01.07.2023
Add:Paid during the year

Less:Recovered during the year
Less: Prior year adjustment
Balance as on 30.06.2024

13.00 Advance Tax
Balance as on 01.07.2023
Add:Deducted at source during the year

Less:Adjustment during the year
Balance as on 30.06.2024

'16

42,832,313 38,548,917
27 .430.837 'l 'l .1 1 8.080
't5.401.476 27,430.837

10,607,900
5.381.350

2,541,687

2'1,458,683

21,458,683
756.956

20,701.727

27,430,837
15.401.476

11,118,080
27 .430.837

4,349,263
5.555.618
9,904,881
4,349,263

____!E!ff]!_

2,005,040
4.349
6,354,303
2.005.040
4,349,263

31 ,688,108
32.485.888

33,123,756
44.891.966

54,'t 74,996 78,015,722

l--- E9a:YT1
______l_4 4s_3 47_ _______31_09!Ll-qL

4,676,
5.190.276
9,867,120 8,799,476
4.676.844 4.122.632

4]22,632
4,676.844

5.190.276 4,676,844
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30.06.2024 il 30.06.2023
14.00 Unsettle Staff Advance

Balance as on 01.07.2023
Add:Addition during the year

Less: Received during the year
Balance as on 30.06.2024

15.00 Cash in hand
Balance as on 01.07.2023
Add:Withdrawn during the year

Less: Expenses during the year
Balance as on 30.06.2024

Branch-wise Cash ln Hand

6,324,538
tt

6,900,010

7,035,674 6,S00,010
100.000

6.935.674 6.324.538

14,696,632
291.827.247
306,523,879

5,017,577
291.827.247
296,844,824

281 .010.106 282.148.192
25.513.773 14.695.632

Name of Branch 30.05.2024 30.06.2023
Dhamrai Sadar
Sutipara
Suapur
Shimulia
Kawlipara
Baipail ME

Sutipara l\4E

Zirani
Kaliakoir
Konabari
Chaurasta
Mirzapur
Tongi
Manikgonj
Baniajuri
Ghior Sadar
Jhitka
Daragram
Baliarteak
Bagutia
Bachamara
Nagarpur
Bhadra
Bharra
Lauhati
Parulia
Sandwip Sadar
Enamnahar
Maiteebagga
Bauria
Akbarhat
Samridhi
Feni Sadar
Sonagazi
Dagunbuiya
Pachgachia
Fazilpur
Baruiverhat

i:i.. i.. r 'i../i..:1 .. .- \

.t ):.]! ,,_\r

l-l r t-.'r-.r,, l-,i I '' l

. .-\

i\11"e 
e ,ri':'1...,1

4SO,857

496,936
153,639
309,681
302,375

1,346,067
265,942
111,055
42,636
70,785

314,820
223,496
179,843
337,802
339,926
273,715
197 ,572
131 ,061
1 15,358
20,082

134,951
535,200
436,120
320,514
26,193
62,123
97 ,927

132,170
290,303

11,200
33,417
61,038

286,449
264,282
503,856
517,600
204,514
534.292

679,s81
293,595

78,408
29,138
14,122

913,452
166,345
256,335

240,051
195,881
527,867
40,880

2,000
225,765
400,214
442,679
140,314
53,338

200,839

1,561

218,448
15,850
48,810

181,349
79,530
13,685
82,8_45

376,364
171,435
106,541
129,162
33,228
23.472

17



Note Particu la rs Amount in BD]
30.06.2024 30.06.2023

Paduar Bazar
Chauddaoram
LaKSnam
Maizdi Sadar
Khaliferhat
Shahaberhat
Begumgonj
Zamiderhat
Chandraganj
Cox's Bazar-1
Cox's Baza\2
Ramu
Eidgah
Sonarpara
Teknaf
Ukhia
Chakaria
Moheshkhali
Kalarmarchara
Mirpur-1
Adabor
Ansercamp
Rayerbazar
Ati Bazar
Hemayetpur
Shiddirganj
l\4adan pu r
Sonargaon
Zamsha
Baira
Savar
Joy Mondap
Ashulia
Sholla
Bandura
Joypara
Savar ME
Sreenagar
Basurhat
Chaprasirhat
Urirchor
Soliaman Bazar
Subarnochar
Baro Kumia
Sitakunda
Mirsarai
Fouzderhat
Baizet Bostami
Hali Sahar
Bandartila
Head Office

:i

:

216,000
59,696

1,226,804
1 ,306,212

311,303
146,529
543,107
226,568
28,458

385,095
22,673

282,770
53,054

120,999
1,071,880

109,470
102,552

150,044
37,014

125,gO4

159,848
183,968
349,6'15

31,994
424,410

1,244
54,661

83
8,211

41 ,919
231,589

61,126
11,048

178,326
102,934
265,762
232,934
601,057
215,659
563,071
127,359
39,596

719,010
580,784
052,734
292,650
212,467

64,3'10

6,399

222,693
772,761
264,584
1'11,603

3,1 61

3,800
163

1 19,640
179,705

27 ,482
277,112

73,217
449,165

6,890
4,872

46,629
89,255

446,803
40,476

217,130
182,967

8,435

285,302
31,829

1 ,313,037

198,260
10,435
88,889
54,983

710,540
38,5'15

61,750
45,350

157,362
54,456

200
181,472
88,564

216,244
498,048
251,805

70,781
206,771
1 94.013

l]i|iluz lsram a Co.
U-..1e!!-E| , "' ''j 1 rr;'i,
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Note Particu lars
Amount in BDT

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
16.00 Cash at bank

Balance as on 01.07.2023
Add:Deposit during the year

Less:Withdrawn during the year
Balance as on 30.06.2024

21 ,011 ,414
14.574.722

2,535,586,r36
2,146,003,891

_-___389.582145-

,036,420
776

2,387,813,224
2,066,801,810

____-n1gu1!_

Branch-Wise Bank Balance are below:
SL
No

Name of Branch Name of the Bank & Branch A/c No. Amount in BDT
30.06.2024

1 Head Office

sonali tsank Ltd, college Gate Br. cD-
100004'192 4.060.424
Southeast Bank Ltd, M.pur Br. CD-

1 1 100000200 251.236.343
Southeast Bank Ltd, M.pur Br. CD-

00541 1 100000453 2.355
Southeast Bank Ltd, M.pur Br. CD-

00541 1 100000476 4,547.181
Southeast Bank Ltd, M.pur Br. CD-

00541 1 100000527 14.103.761
tsRAO tsant( Ltd, Asad Gate Br. CU-

1 506203838814001 123.103
lrust BanK Ltd, MohaKhalr Br. cu-uu/4-

02 1 0000856 1,355,968
AB Bank Ltd, Kalampur Br. CD-

4041499510000 184,086

Basic Bank Ltd, Kantolment Br. CD-6410-
01-0001761
Mutual lrust Bank Ltd, Dhanmondr tsr. CD-

021 '1000034 1.174,182
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd, Dhanmondi Br. CD-

0210009877 550
One Elank Ltd, Gulshan North Br. CD-l01
)20000s21 147.878
Pubali Bank Ltd, Singair Br. CD-
1162901028475 321.817
NCO Banl( Ltd, Dhal(htnl(han tsr. clJ-0095-
)2 10004606 1.608,569
NHB BANK HLU, UNANMONdI BT., IVU-
'1s2010041354 24.957

2 Dhamrai Sadar

Agrani Bank Ltd, Dhamrai Br. CD-
0200003941694 5,600,888
Pubali Bank PLC, Dhamrai Sub-Br. CD-

24209010367 51 588

3 Sutipara
Jamuna Bank Ltd, Kalampur Br. CD-
1001001 030121 8.620.704

4 Suapur
AB BanK Ltd, Kalampur Bt. CD-41)41-
751202-OO0 5,055,040

5 Shimulia
Agrani Bank Ltd, Shimulia Br. CD-
0200005844513 872.788

6 Kawlipara
National Bank Ltd, Saturia Br. CD-

1 169000866348 1 .977 .237

7 Baipail-ME
NCC Bank Ltd, Baipail Br. CD-O1 17-

6.184.457
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No

Name of Branch Name of the Bank & Branch A,lc No. Amount in BD]
30.06.2024

8 Sutipara-ltlE
Jamuna Bank Ltd, Kalampur Br. CD-

'100100135'135 1 3,683,258

9 Zitani
Uttara Bank Ltd, BKSP Br. CD-1636-
12200021725 2.420.289

10 Kaliakoir
National Bank Ltd, Kaliakoir Br. CD-
1093003575316 935,436

't1 Konabari
tjoulneasl tsanK Ltd, KonaDan Hr. uu-uu46-
I 1 100000755 1.143.601

't2 Chaurasta
UCB Ltd, Gazipur Br. CD-

08621 01000009219 1,486,929

13 Mizapur
National Bank Ltd, Mizapur Br. CD-
1141002279268 299,983

14
Tonqi NCC Bank Ltd. AC/No-0080021 OO1 41 47 64.674

15 Manikgonj National Bank Ltd. A/C No-1 183002907112 20.655

16 Baniajuri

Bangladesh Krishi Bank, Baniajuri Br. CD-
4308-0210001649 1,470
Dutch L,angla tsank Ltd, Manikgonj Br. cD-
'1491100014336

Mercantile Bank Ltd, Manikgonj Br. CD-
133111129214731 39,807

17 Ghior Sadar
Southeast Bank Ltd, Ghior Br. CD-
11100000111 55,471

18
Jhitka

Mercantile Bank Ltd, Jhitka Br. CD-
1 1 1 10004888'12 2.732

19
Mercantile Bank Ltd, Jhitka Br. CD-
1111001224743 1,476,609

20 Daragram
Sonali Bank Ltd, Dargram Br. CD-
t502102000461 194.889

21
Baliarteak

EXIM Bank Ltd, Balirtek Bazar Br. CD-
0891 1 100074848 785.384

22
EXIM Bank Ltd, Balirtek Bazar Br. CD-

0'l 'l '1000869567

23 Bagutia
Southeast Bank Ltd, Ghior Br. CD-
I 1 100000131 1.104,582

24 Bachamara
Pubalt tsank Ltd, Daulatpur Br. olJ-
t17n9010,11371 5.569.564

25 Nagarpur
Shahjalal Islami Bank, Nagarpur Br. CD-

1 1 1 00000443 23.599

26 Bhadra
Pubalr Bank Ltd, ljaulatpur tsr. CD-

1 17090'1015992 1.200.334

27 Bharra
shahjalal lslamr uank, Nagarpur tsr. clJ-

1 1 100000435 901 .161

28 Lauhati
Sonalr BanK Ltd, Lowhatr Br. OIJ-

6016033001716 2.284.812

29 Parulia Uttara Bank Ltd. A,rC No-1941 12200022345 4.956,331

30 Sandwip Sadar

Nattonal tsank Ltd, sandwip tsr. cD-
1045001046428 2.384.662
National Bank Ltd, Sandwip Br. CD-
045004761789 80.272
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Amount in BDT

30.06.2024

31

Enamnahar
National Bank Ltd, Sandwip Br. CD-

'1045001 046580 3.303,036

Enamnahar
National Bank Ltd, Sandwip Br. CD-
1045004761755 1,497

32 Maiteebagga

Br. CD-
3165901004049 1 .026,425

3'165901009134 11 .177

33 Bauria

Bangladesh Krishi Bank, Bauria Br. CD-
2912-021 00067 08 3.217 .728
Sonali Bank Ltd

802000916 7,745

802001033 5.904

34 Akbarhat 4.438.255

11.758

35 Samridhi

r
2.578.097

I
3.680

r
15.545

36 Feni Sadar
6,706

Sonali Bank Ltd, Feni Sadar Br. CD-
4004802001 543 1 .792

37 Sonagazi

lslami Bank Bangladesh Ltd, Sonagazi Br.
cD-205024901 00030'1 06 1,694,007
SDI-BD RURAL WASH PROJECT AJC NO

20502490100167 502 231.678

38 Dagunbuiya

National Bank Ltd, Dagunbuiyan Br. CD-
1029000755441 8.378
National Bank Ltd, Dagunbuiyan Br. CD-
1029004761492 60,413

39 Pachgachia

ia Br. CD-
401 3933001508 463.096

H PROJECT
4013902000227 Z.U IO

40 Fazilpur

Rupali Bank Ltd, Fazilpur Br. CD-
2568020000440 5.571
SDI-BD RURAL WASH PROJECT A/C NO

2568020000521 3.442

4'l Baruiyerhat
NCC Bank Ltd, Baraiyarhat Br. CD-0038-

0210016638 355.142

42 Paduar Bazar Social lslami Bank Ltd. AC/No-105133000605 249.013

Social lslami Bank Ltd. AC/No-1051 3300045t 14.673

43 Chauddagram Pubali Bank Ltd. AC/No-3850901 01 346'1 4.592

Pubali Bank Ltd. ACINo-CD-3850901 014503 2.979
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Name of Branch Name of the Bank & Branch AJc No. Amount in BDT
30.06.2024

44
Laksham EXIM Bank PLC, Laksham Br. CD-01 '1 10008! 466.404

45
Maizdi Sadar

Sonali Bank Ltd, Sonapur Old Town Br. CD-
3825200014794 1.206.173

46
Sonali Bank Ltd, Sonapur Old Town Br. CD-

3825702000441 785.169

47
Khaliferhat

Sonali Bank Ltd, Khaliferhat Br. CD-
3816633001409 874.510

48
Sonali Bank Ltd, Khaliferhat Br. CD-

3816602000435 1.61 1 .580

49
Shahaberhat

Sonali Bank Ltd, Pora Bipani Bitan Br. CD-
3819033001059 1,761,342

50
Sonali Bank Ltd, Pora Bipani Bitan Br. CD-

3819002000582 593.790

51
Begumgonj

Sonali Bank Ltd, Chaumuhani Br. CD-
3809200047455 1 .809,747

52
Sonali Bank Ltd, Chaumuhani Br. CD-

3809102001265 638.422

53
Zamiderhat

Sonali Bank Ltd, Zamindarhat Br. CD-
3827200000505 5,080,936

54
Sonali Bank Ltd, Zamindarhat Br. CD-

3827302000332 1.075.244

55
Chandraqani Sonali Bank Ltd. AC/No-3902402000477 470,097

56 Cox's Bazar-1
National Bank Ltd, Cox's Bazar Br. CD-
'1064000523183 5.969

57 Cox's Bazar-2
National Bank Ltd, Cox's Bazar Br. CD-
1064000524020 77.155

58 Ramu
Janata Bank Ltd, Ramu Br. CD-

0100057858545 4.165

59 Eidgah
lslami Bank Bangladesh Ltd, Eidgah Br.

cD-70 1 00130810 12.222

60 Sonarpara
Rupali Bank Ltd, Court Bazar Br. CD-
1388020000867 6,760

61 Teknaf
southeast Bant( Ltd, teknaf E r. cD-0095-

1 1 100000599 833.015

62 ukhia
Sonalr tsanl( Ltd, Ul(hla Br. OIJ-
)909233006015 86,506

63 Chakaria
Southeast tsank Ltd, Chakaria Br. CD-0073-

1 1 100000776 4.969

64 Moheshkhali
Islami Bank Limited ,AC-No-

20503300100159412 203.202

65 Kalarmarchara
tsangtadesh Krishi Bank PLC, cD-3109-

0210005639 34.244

66 Mirpur-'1
Pubali Bank Ltd, Mirpur Br. CD-

2844901019773 146.778

67 Adabor
National Bank Ltd, Mohammadpur Br. CD-
1018000635741 10.790

68 Ansercamp
The City Bank Ltd, Mirpur Br. CD-
110104065200'1 9,395

69 Rayerbazar
National Bank Ltd, Dhanmondi Br. CD-

98.275

70 Ati Bazar
Pubali Bank Ltd, Ati BazarEr:, e D-

3929901003176 45.322
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71 Hemayetpur
Mercantile Bank Ltd, Hemayetpur Br. CD-
1110110148s 713,612

72
Shiddirqani lvlercantile Bank Ltd. A,/C No-1 1 1 1001 186339 9.085

73
Madanpur SouthEast Bank Ltd AC/No-20141 1 1000007 20,996

74 Sonargaon Sonali Bank PLC, CD-3618602001233
14.437

75 Zamsha
Br.

08911100222000 706.787

76 Baira
Kuparr banK LIo

0307020000586 213.410

77 Savar 6,767

78 Joy l\4ondap 333.092

79 Ashulia
u

13.220

80 Sholla
r

5156920000063 55.897

81 Bandura
1 1 100000232 15,264

82 Joypara , Bandura
1 1 100002565 14,281

83 Savar-ME
r

755 687 .324

84 Sreenaqar Prime Bank Ltd-AC No-221 61 78006550 8.346

85 Basurhat 3802200013913 1.876,694

4.479

86 Chaprasirhat

Sonali Bank Ltd, Chaprasirhat Br. CD-
3803433000563 984.121
Sonali Bank Ltd, Chaprasirhat Br. CD-
3803402000298 1,661

87 Urirchor 1 1.466.071
l.

3803402000297 12.334

88
Soliaman Bazar 1 .605.016

89
4,056

90 Subarnochar

Exim Bank, Charbata Khasherhat, CD-
0941 1 100059970 2.483.129
Exim Bank, Charbata Khasherhat, CD-

0941 1 1 00172253 8,670

91 Baro Kumia

Janata Bank Ltd, Kumira Br. CD-
0100079643186 1,674,030

0'100239404353
PROJECT AJC NO

5.6'l'l
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,254
'100.065.029

12.840.563

Name of the Bank & Branch A/c No.

Janata Bank Ltd, Sitakunda Br. CD-
0100226994437

National Bank Ltd, Mirsarai Br. CD-
1091001008222

National Bank Ltd, Mirsarai Br. CD-
1091004758729

Sonali Bank Ltd, Banur Bazat Br. CD-0803-
7330031 18

SDI-BD RURAL WASH PROJECT A/C NO
0803702000579

Janata Bank Ltd, Baizid Bostami Br. CD-
01 00021305841

389,582,245

Note Pa rticu la rs
Amount in BDT

30.06.2024 30.05.2023
7 Cumulative Surplus

Balance as on 01 .O7 ,2023
Add:Surplus/(Dificit) during the year

Less: Transfer to Statutory Reserve Fund
Less : Prior year adjustment
Balance as on 30.06.2024

18.00 Statutory Reserve Fund
Balance as on 01.07.2023
Add:Addition during the year

Less : Expencess Paid
Less : Prior year adjustment
Balance as on 30.06.2024

' 
.,1! . :'

24

74,938,711
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22.00 Group Members saving (General)

The break up of the above balance below :

23.00 Risk fund
The break

(Livestock):
of the above balance below

24.00 Risk fund (Loan):
The break uo of the above balance below

25.00

Particulars Notes 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
Balance as on 01.07.2023 81.947.991 80.960.860

Add: Received during the year 40.294.505 44.843.054
122,242,496 125,803,914

Less: Refunded durinq the vear 40.928.485 43.855.924
Balance as on 30.05.2024 81.314.012 81.947.99'l

u

Particulars Notes 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
Balance as on 01.07.2023 20.602.933 '18.600.557

Add: Received durinq the vear 4.852.700 4.511.970
25.455.633 23.112.527

Less: Refunded durino the vear 2.412.639 2.509.594
Balance as on 30.05.2024 23.O42.994 20.602.933

u

Particulars Notes 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
Balance as on 01.07.2023 296.557.314 241.740.819

Add: Received durino the vear 84.275.006 83,829,561
Add : Prior vear adiustment

380,932.320 325.570.380
Less: Refunded durino the vear 31.760.984 28.913.066
Balance as on 30.06.2024 349.171 .336 296.657.314

Staff Welfare saving Scheme:
The break up of the above balance

26.00 Grant Payable (Grant Advance) :

The break up of the above balance below :

19.053.417
28.917.433

25.512.805 27.943.814

27.00 Loan Loss Provision (LLP)
The break up of the above balance
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28.00 Provision For Expenses:

The break uo of the above balance below :

Add: Addition du

Details are shown below:
Particulars Amount of Tk. Amount of Tk.
Electricitv, Gas & Water bill
Telephone bill
Audit fee 200.000 200 000
Income Tax 5.000.000 10.000.000
Gratuitv Fund 50,000.000 43.200.000
Balance as on 30.06.2024 55.200.000 53.400.000

Provision for lnterest on term

as on 01.07.2023 26.027.412
Add: Received durinq the 22.013.710

30.00 Service Charges Received on Loan:
The break up of the above balance below R
Particulars Notes 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
AGROSOR (MDP) 5.547.195 12,381,551
AGROSOR (SEEP) 1'1.5s6.839 16.727.827
CDRL 8.052 23.399
Livelihood Restoration Loan (LRL) 3.152.294 7.418.774
AGROSOR-MDP-AF 7.134.118 9.021.687
Loan for Elderly People (LEPIG) 212.714 163,894
AGROSOR-SEP-General 153.704 249,690
LRL Phase-02 814.147 1 .1 58.458
Household Water loan '1.000.373 298.175
SDL 7.822 13.301
Agricultural 2.081.988 4.1 89.057
Enrich AC 120.329 237.679
Enrich Ll 14.975 23.825
lGALoan 20.891.174 18 908 608
Agricultural Segional loan 42.486.401 39.064.362
LIFT (UPP Lease) JJJ 2.501
BUNIAD 12.152.88s 8.779.031
JAGORON 363.494.577 349.471.765
AGROSOR 682.914.019 544.622.668
SUFOLON 63.777.855 45.210.943
KGF SUFOLON 11.063.895 10.642.552
Start-UP Capital Loan 379.189 201.738
Specialize ME Loan 731 ,158 398.910
Aqrosor Raise 8.089.289 5.678.992
Household Sanitation loan 4.839.521 1.025.939
Cash Credit Loan ,, 520.852
AGROSOR-MFGE 6.182.428
RMTP-SLME 243.646
Total 1.249.57',t.816 1 .075.915.326
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31.00 Service Charge Paid to PKSF:
The break uo of the above balance belowa
Particulars Notes 30.06.2024 30_06.2023
BUNIAD 393.750 460.417
JAGORON 18.075.000 14.306.250
AGROSOR 12.7s0.000 14.653.125
SUFOLON 3.562.500 3.937.500
KGF SUFOLON 3.250.000
IGA 1,908.749 1 .857,188
Enrich AC 12.792 7.335
Enrich Ll 6.000 1.125
Sanitation Development Loan 247.500 479.875
AGROSOR (MDP 3.924.063 5.608, 126
AGROSOR (SEEP) 712.500 2.643.750
Livelihood Restoration Loan (LRL) 231.250 1 300.000
Loan for Elderly People (LEPIG) 12.500 32.500
AGROSOR-MDP-AF 1.732.500 2,730,000
AGROSOR-SEP-General 96.000 159.750
LRL phase 2 'l '10.000 500
Household Sanitaiion Loan 2.745.OOO 3.037.500
Household Water Loan 592,500 337.500
Aqrosor Raise 10.563.000 2.047 500
Specialize ME Loan 525.000 525.000
Start-UP Capital Loan '187 500 187.500
AGROSOR.MFCE 3.412.500
Total 61.800.604 57.794,441

32.00 Loan from PKSF :

The break up of the above balance below :

I 10,000,000
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Loan received from Beneficiaries (Principal):
The break up of the above balance below

34.00 Group Members Savings Gollection: (Compulsary)
The break up of the above balance below :

'i'r' l- l

nce
Particulars Notes 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
Sanitation Development Loan 82.332 165.365
Agricultural 16.335.960 32.546.284
Enrich AC 2.406.571 4.753,571
Enrich Ll 332.770 529.455

lGALoan 148.125.334 134.686.909
Agricultural Segional loan 354.'180.031 324.176.711
UPP Lease 1.667 12.501
BUNIAD 112.979.406 81.901,284
JAGORON 2.815.295.979 2.721.692.610
AGROSOR 4.602.178.022 3.748.235.892
AGROSOR (MDP) 34.679.437 84,1 16,688
AGROSOR (SEEP) 92,695.101 134.568.351
SUFOLON 527.810.748 373.724.971
KGF SUFOLON 91.908.846 88.339.407
Livelihood Restoration Loan (LRL) 33.695,543 79.686,609
CDRL 150.008 406,937
AGROSOR-MDP-AF 54.935.174 74 6'19.830
Loan for Elderly People (LEPIG 2.444.986 1.883.845
AGROSOR-SEP-General 3.385,546 5.724.910
Livelihood Restoration Loan (LRL) Phal '15 656.805 22.277.871
Household Sanitation Loan 4s.375.543 9.609.1 17

Household Water Loan 9.772.716 2,973.493
AGROSOR-RAISE 79.578.729 56.538.344
Start-up Capital Loan 3,040,191 1.583.732
Specialize ME loan 4.730.942 2,473,590
Cash credit Loan 2.800.000
AGROSOR-MFCE 53.854.1 80
RMTP-SLME 2.295.814
Total 9.110.728.421, 7.987.228.277

Particulars Notes 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
Aoricultural 2.848.276 6.603.1 06
IGA 16.347.585 17,066,567
BUNIAD 44.166.993 30.980.735
JAGORON 671.524.093 663,869,368
AGROSOR 61 1 .760.100 601 ,062,513
AGROSOR (MDP) 3.280.458 15.839,285
AGROSOR (SEEP) 356.255 1.397.537
SUFOLON 1.970,481 2.652.251
AGROSOR-MDP-AF 5,586,415 14,610.006
Loan For Elderly People (LEPIG 555.595 4so.075
AGROSOR (RAISE 15.220.762 21.021.806
Start up capital loan 372.865 454.953
AGROSOR-MFCE 21.782.863
RMTP-SLME 1 .419,091
Total . I 1 .397.191 .832 1.376.008.202
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35.00 Repayment of Principal to PKSF:
The break up of the above nce below

Loan Disbursement to Beneficiaries:
The break uo of the above balance below :

36.00

Particulars Notes 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
BUNIAD 151 ,572.000 81,376,000
JAGORON 3.033.212.000 2.794.518.000
AGROSOR 4.493.707.000 4.594,988,000
AGROSOR (MDP 870.000 89,675,000
AGROSOR (SEEP 60.300,000 1 13.945.000
SUFOLON 457.162.000 409.806.870
KGF SUFOLON 88.989.000 97.1 80,000
Sanitation Development Loan 50.000 30,000
lGALoan 135.560.000 152,055,000
Aqricultural 10.657.000 22.948,000
Enrich AC 2.060.000 3.490.000
Enrich Ll 320.000 390.000
Aqricultural Seasonal Loan 360.408.000 349.385.000
Livelihood Restoration Loan (LRL 15.690.000 67.784,000
AGROSOR-MDP-AF 18.150,000 97,334,000
Loan For Elderly People (LEPIG 2.940.000 2.540.000
AGROSOR-SEP-General 2.550,000 6.420.000
Livelihood Restoration Loan (LRL) Phase-02 1 155.000 9.803.000
Household Sanitation Loan 70.524.OOO 35,'t85,000
Household Water Loan 21.204.OOO 5.572,000
AGROSOR.RAISE 63.250.000 111,125,000
Start-up Capital Loan 800.000 4,1 00,000
Soecialize ME loan 550,000 8.890.000
Cash credit Loan :. r 2,800,000 2.1 00.000
AGROSOR-MFCE 144.894.000
RMTP-SLME 20.100.000
Total 9.{ 59.474.000 9.060.639.870
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37.00 Savings Refunded to Beneficiaries: (Compulsory)

The break uo of the above balance below

38.01 Programs and Projects Expenses-PKSF Part
The break uD of the above balance below :

SDI Adolescent project
PACE Project
EPP Project
Sustainable Enterprise Project (SEP)
Enrich Project Exp.
AGROSOR.RAISE
SDI RHL Project

Total
38.02 Programs and Projects Expenses-Own Part

The break uo of the above balance below :

& product
SDI Adolescent project
PACE Project
EPP Project
Sustainable Enterprise Project (SEP) I

Enrich Project Exp.
AGROSOR.RAISE
SDI RHL Pro.ject

Particulars Notes 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
IGA 16.827.658 14.679.986
Aqricultural 4.950.821 11.855.016
BUNIAD 29.585.879 29.610.481
JAGORON 621.141.182 678.916.248
AGROSOR 582.513.702 444.406,328
AGROSOR-MDP 14.830.053 1 1,019,975
AGROSOR (SEEP) 1 .197.536 2.378,079
SUFOLON 2.053.033 4.083,123
AGROSOR-MDP-AF 13.062.569 11.473.907
LEPIG 434.632 350.1 82
AGROSOR.RAISE 23.233.015 3.331.204
Start-up Capital Loan 567.094 35.000
AGROSOR-MFCE 3.244.294
Total {.31 3.641.468 1.208.773.325

Programs and Projects Expenses-PKSF Part and Own Part:
The break uo of the above balance below :

2.300.1 78

9.820.475

Amount in Taka

672.O85
3,728,409
1,233,900
2,300,178
2,601,304
9,814,279
1.079.908

1,275,994
8,656,605
2,542,730
8,770,518
6,184,991

141,777
961,845
282,526
974,502

1 ,599,1 05

855,303

1,404,808
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39.00 ble for Bank Loa

40.00 Unclaimed Reserve:

41.00

n;
Particulars Notes 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
Balance as on 01.07.2023 6.956.385

Add: Provision for the Vear 9.790.266 6.956.385
16,746.651 6.956.385

Less: Adiusted for the vear 6.956,385
Balance as on 30.06.2024 9.790.266 6.956.385

Particulars Notes 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
Balance as on 01.07.2023

Add: Received durinq the vear 1 05,1 38
,t05.138

Less: Refunded durinq the vear 409
Balance as on 30.05.2024 104.729
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Annexure- A,/2

Socity For Development lnitiatives (SDl)
Micro Credit Program

Eligibility Criteria Compliance Certification for the year ended June 30,2024

We have audited the financial statements of SDI for the year ended 30 June 2024. On the basis of
our audit, we certify below the compliance of SDI with the eligibility criteria set by Micro-credit
Regularity Authority (MRA).

Sl. No Eligibility Criteria Audited Fioures of Comoliance Standard
2023-2024 2022-2023

01 Cumulative Recovery Rate (CRR) 99.39o/o 99.58% Min: 95%

02 On Time Recoverv (OTR) 97.40% 98.81% 92o/o-1O0o/o

03 Liquiditv to Savinqs Deposit Ratio 30.44% 16.61% Min: 15%

04 Rate of Return on Capital Ratio 13.57o/o 10.54% Min'. 1o/o

05 Capital Adequacy Ratio 18.27Yo 16.30% Min: 15%

tJb Current Ratio 1.67.1 2.04:1 2.O:1

07 Debt Service Cover Ratio 1.O4 : 1.05: 1 1.25:1

08 Debt to Capital Ratio 4.43: 1 5.25: Max: 9: 1
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Socity For Development lnitiatives
Micro Credit program
Calculation of Ratio

Forthe Year Ended June 30,2024

Parameteas
Aspects Formula

Audited Figures PKSF
Standard22-23

Portfolio
Quality
Analysis

PAR (%)
Portfolio at Risk)

Outstandrnq ol overdue Loanee lPflnc oall
Toial outstanding loan (Principal)

314,200,737 .O0

5.351.448.345.00

x 100 5-870/" 4.69% Max l0%

OTR (%) (on
llme rcalization )

Summation of rcoular recoveN in the last 12 monlhs
Summation of rcgular recoverable in the last 12 months

7 .624.247 .166_0A
7 832.596.146.00

x 100 97.34% I 98.a10/. Min92%

Credit
Concentration

x 100 55.80% I 59.42% It ax 50%Total loan outstanding
2.986.005.333

Yield on
average loan

portfolio

Cunent FY Service charoe lo@M
Average Loan outstranding

1.237.913.059
5 316 155 486

x 100 23.290/" I 2222% ItIin 20%

Liquidity and
Solvency Risk.

Cuffent Raiio

Total Current Assels

Total Current Liability
(Loan outstandino-l\,,lore than onevear passed overdue) +

Cash+Bank+STD+Advanced
PKSF fund refundable in the oext year (as pe. sched ule)+Saving+other short loan

t5.351 .4Aa.345-132 132.5OA\ + 25.513.773 + 389-582-245 + 414-494-9?? '
7.449.347 = 6.055.956.132

t65o 32A egs + 1 43a 292 722 +920 644 A31\ = 3.018-262-552

2.O1 I 2.04:1 2.0i1

Liquiditylo
Savings Risk

STD+Govt Securities

Members Savings Fund

738.316.182

2.425.217.494

x 100 30.44% I 16.61% 10%

Debt : Capiial
Ratio

DcD!

Adjusted capitalfund

PKSF Fund (excludino DIVIF) + Savinq + Other Loan

Adiusted CaPilalfund

Adjusted Capitalfund = TotaLCapital- Reva uation Surplus + 1% of Good loan

Adjusted capital = (98,62,00,784-0+4,91,03,496) = 1,03,53,04,280/-

Debt = (1,22,37 91,653+93 35,2A,094 +2.42.52,17,O94) = 4,58 25,36,841/-

Dcht'CaDital = 4 58 25 36 841/1.03.53.04.280

1.13:1 15.25:1 9:0'1

FinancialRisk
and Leverage

capital
Adequacy Ratio

(cAR)

Adiusted Capital fund
Toial RBA

Total RBA = TotalAssets - (Cash + Bank + STD + Govt. Securities)

Adjusted Capital= (98,62,00,784-0+4 91,03,496) = 1,03,53,04 280/-

Total RBA = 6,49,56,20,120 - (2,55,13,773 + 38,S5,82,245 + 41,40,94,922) =
5,66,64,29,180

CAR = {1.03.53.04.280/5.66.64.29.1 80) x 1 00

x 100 18.270/. 16.30% Min 10%

Debt Service
Cover Ratio

Surolus forthe vear + Toial interest & PrinciDal Davable iorthe veal
Total lnterest & Principal Payable forlhe year

Principal Payable ior the year PKSF & Bank = 2,65,17,92,3121
lnterest payable forthe year PKSF & Bank= 20,40 oO,626l-

Surpluse durlnq the year = 12,84,05,630/-
('12,84,05,630 + 2,65,17,32 312 +2a,40,40,626) = 2,S8,41,98,568/-

12 65'17 92 312 + 20 4A 00 626) = 2 85.57.92.938/-

'1.04 : I | 1.05:1 Min 1.25:t

Liability
concentEtion

Loan outstandino from sinole source (Hiohest)

Tolal Extemal Liability

2.425.217 .094

4,954,751,171

x 100 4A.95.4 I 39.22r/" Mar 50%
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Perfomance
Parameters

Aspects Formula
Audited Flqures PKSF

Standard23-24 22-23

Profitability
and

productivity
Risk

Reiurn on Total
Assets (ROTA)

Net Surolus
Average tolal assets

128.405.630
6 427 858 605

x 100 2.00% 2-OOo/ Min 3%

Bonower
Coverage

No ol total Boffowerc
No of Total l\rembers

109,q-9
lzts 595

x 100 74.A8./o 76.62./0 Min 70%

MRA Policy
ANd PKSF
guideline

deposit

Voluntary Deposit ouislandino
Adiusled Capilal Fund

81.314.012
1 035 304 280

x 100 7.90/. 9.7% Max 40ol.

Term deposit

Term Deoosit OLrtstandino
Adiusted Capitral Flnd

905.610.360
1 035 304 

'80

x 100 87% 620/o Max 50%

Fixed asset
Raiio

{ Fixed Asset - Accumulated Deprication)
(Capital Fund - Statutory Reserve)

(24.29,A4,034 -6,12,27,826) = 18,17,36,2O8

$a.62.00.7a4 - 9.77.85,7 77) = 8€.84,15,007

x 100 20.460/a 19 09% Max 35%

lnvestment in
FDR in a single

Bank

Hiohest lnvestment rn srnole Dank
TotalFDR

77.447.681
4',14.094.922

x 100 1a 704/" 15.50% I\,4ax 35%

Cc"

l

,r
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Micro Credit Program
A project of

Society For Development lnitiatives (SDl)
Funded by PKSF
Portfolio Report

For the year ended June 30, 2024

Classification of Loan Loss Provision

(ii) Loan loss Provision (LLP) and written of loan Status of the PO.

SI Particu lars
NO. of days
Outstanding

Outstanding
Loan

Required Provision

Taka Rate Taka
1 Total Loan Outstandinq as on June 30,2024 5,351.448,345
1 Good Loan No Overdue 5.037 .247 .608 1o/o 50,372,476
2 Watchful 1-30 Davs 18,876,449 5% 943.822

Sub standard Loan 31-1 80 Davs 78,861.s01 25% 19.715.375
5 Doubtful ) 18'1-365 Davs 84.330.287 75% 63.247.715

Bad Loan 365+ Davs 132.132.500 100% 132.132.500
Total 5.351 .448.345 266.4'11 ,889

Particulars Amount aTK)

Required reserve fund as per MRA policy shown above in 266,411 ,889
Actual reserve made by MFI 333.572,763
E ceE (sh-odf-afi) of Pro/ision 67160.874

comment on LLP for PKSF funded MGP:
MRA Policy

followed
nrnnerlv

Disclosure of written off loan:
Loan Written off 200.047.o14
Loan Written off balance 01.07.2024 200.047 ,014

@24 N/A
Wntten-ffloa n iecovered duting the yeat 2023-2024 2,632,823
Loan Written off balance 30.06.2024 197.414,191
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SOCIETY FOR DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES

PKSF Funded Micro Credit Program
For the year 30 June,2024

(iii) Loan Operational Report



* od
d l eS
z l!'1

@-

q
o-

c.i f-
Or-

\ o- (9-

$- r:

o?

Gi

f.-

t--

z
tr
o
L!tt!
Lno

o cii

I eS.e:".
F

N.

@-

ai
(o-

o-

N-
at
c!-

t-
or-

(o-
N

(t_ c?

f--
IT

(o-

\t- .l d
t-
d

E s,B
iir q

d

o-P-9
Pr oF
;EL

o;x
ci

N.

..i

N
I
t- 'rt

\
f.-

c]

N
c.i

o-

or-

t
cl

F t-_

(o-
F.

c o-

o-

l.).

o-

n
.!

c.i
(t-

.\|

C'.

ot d d
\

F.

LE

bg
o-E

iix
ro6

@- co_ N.
t- o

o-

c
N. .i N.

(/}-
o

\
t.

t
s s s s s s s s s s s s s

F
oo

da
Ff

o- .t q

.! t--
@

@.
'ri

co-

t-
@-

rj

t-
a?

r:
N

(o
@-

N. (o-

o_

..i ot

BgiU,a!I
i5E!

o_

Ec

! gq
io

:e E,l_EE!!,i1!<E9

N.
F. Fj

N.

o- o-
(o

c.i

-+-

ol

F.,

EEg
o:
ao ",

o-

^i(o-
cit.\ o-

LD.

ri
(.).

q

F.

@

\

\
q

\
d
t-_

(o- o-

<i
od

\

g

.9

o_

.9

E

E
d)

E

e

o

E

ii

E

IL -qIL

E
o

E
-q

i5

E
O

-q
E

O

,9
.9

-q
F

E
.e

o

oF
TL

,E

to

,9

=@
oI
oa

o

oF
LI

E

E
-
uJ

,9

-q
IU

E
,g

LIJ

E

I c.>

o

=

t
F
!

oX

9

E
oF

(9Xd2 f-

og
out->E
=l:< 3',",
En f *
-; Eci

tro(r,a
ILOi'.!Yq5 3 5Es< J>:E o
o = X<aliio,*
rr- v
Io-g
ooo



s{
j_c
Eo
$;

6l

F. 6l

oi

6i

|-

E

UJ

.i 6i

d,

l!
uJ
IF

4
x.lo
Fz
uJ
E
F
lr.r

z

-E 6i
c.j

N

F

g
(.!

.E OR
5 3tr
-Eo

d)

F
I

.i
6i

6i

.i

;<

dz
d,o

e

lD

d)

E

z

E
E

a

E
E

=

a

t

F

6

=:

F

c0
O

E

o
n:i

.9

E

O
n:
!!
.9

E

o

F
ft

=

E

o

c0

6
F
t

5

q
E

6

co

ft

E

o

E

o

a

ao

!
F
E

E

o

E

o

E

o
E

o

o
(.)
O

,5

o

(.)

'6

a

,6

.E

z

I
(,

c

z

.9

o

o

z

.9

o

E

o
d

0o

F
6

6

=
:i

F

o

F
'6

(D

F
'6

ca

!
F
E

c0

F
-6

H C.5
': n

t'

-
\

.i
tr

.!

F

oNnJ seNnvs

t) z

q
EI
fl
pl

EI

!J:

B"
&<
it:

. !{:

69nr
gH
Es'=t a
=o tr

E-q-E

6(/) E
bqtL!
.9li
oo



e{
;q>:
E6

c! .i
.:

E

UJ

d
IJJ

IJJ
I
F
(9
z
d
Jo
Fz
tlt
E
F
ul

z

-EzE
a

*9EEo5

F

I

,E OR
5 3tr
-;o

o

F
.!

n
t.

F n

9lE;<
t.

dz
to

E
d)

lD

E

2

E
.E
E

=

E

o

co

.9

E

co

.9

E

,u

(-)

c

,.

1
@

ro

()-

,E

o

c0

oz

E

o

@

dz

E

o

tz

@
(.) o

t

E

6

@
d]tz

E

o

c0
c0t2

1 1

E

o

c0
,9

E

(.)

,9

c0

E
_a E

o

c0

tz

,E

c0

(I

a

E
0-

,E

_$

!0

I
,5

-q

E
E

:

a

E
E

=

a

d q-g
t cd l.

q .l q

l.

c! q

oNnl s0NtAvs

tt, z ls ls

4
EI

ol
clcl
<t

,ei

d:
t{:
x.i

-o
9rr
o!!9x
Ed
'Eq I

Ed)O
o: c
66()r5 h

bet!=

.q 'ioo



c q

2

q

?

a

!!

?
r!

ry

ry
a

a

e

F

n

Fi

E

o
:

o

F

J
FoF
oz
do

E

o

luau4so^ul lerEuo0

t" I' l"

e{;9>:
Eo
8;

-lol+l-(olol,o-lN

ry

\
c!

UJ

x.

ut

UIrF
(9
z
eIo
Fz
L!

=F
u,t

z

-Ez3
sl

Ea!

a ?

F
6i

ri e
.?

5 3i
-Eo

d)

ol

.!
_lt -

;<
?

dz
o

Eo

dt

E

z

o

g
O

:i

lo

E

o
3i

E

o
:i

c0

EF
6

=

!0

E
s

E

o

c!
9

E
z

I
o
1

c0

o Eo

t

=

F

so

E

.s

c0

E

c
(-)

d

c

E

o
(,
II

o

o

(.!

-q
E
(-)

:

F
E

-go,
HEE

i
.! q

si

.!

punl a^rasau /uollels

o,z le lr

el

6I ..r
,.Ng*
EB
'=E 4,

E*-t
Ed)0,S: E

r5 i
d@ g.
:d,
tL!
.9[
o

't <t
., .,: .,!



qrol
; -Ng*8
-mo

C'

o

o-

F-
ro-
o)
o,
o).
o,

N.

o!
t-

NN
@-
(o
t-
s-
N

@o
@-
F-
c{
(o-

oq
F.

d

o
c.r-

F.

L.)

oo
o-
oo
o"
o
o)

ooq
ooq
oo

F.
tr),
NN
ra).

o)

@

r?
oN
o:
N

Go
(,

tr

=

(l,
o-

I
(l,

G
o-

c2 (..1

@
o)
N

F.
F.(o
@N

o

N

ra)
F. \

(\t

N
o)
o-
o
N

o
C.t
@

o)
o
o(o

No
o)-

(r)

o
c')-

(oq (o
o)-

(,
\
q
F-

E(,

\
f-(o
o?
(o

t-
$Nr:

!
\
q

@-

CO

ot-q

r?
ra)

\
N-

o)
ry(\l
N
F.

N
o"
@l.,
@

N
c{
r..)-

(o
tl

o
o)q
ra)
NN

o
N
(o-

f-
o-
N

N
o-
F.

olr)
N.
N

@q
N
N

o
(r)-

o,

F.
o)

do

(o

@
lr,

(o

t.)
t-
N

(o

d
F-
N

(o
ra)-

F--

o\
N

N
o)
o-

N

o
F.
o)

|..-
N

o)o
--i

o)

t-.
o)
$.
N

\
o,

a
N

@
@-
o
t--

ni

F.
@
@-
N
lo.

C'o'6

o-

ooq
ooq
o
ra)

N
N

ooq
ooq
o(,

F.(,
F-.

F-.
N

ooq
ooq
oo

N
@-

(o
@-
F-

o)
o)
o
q
o)
N

oo
o-
oo
o-
o
N

oo
ooq
o

ooq
ooq
oo

N
(,
N
tr)-

N

oo
o-
oo
o-
o

oq
ooq
oN

ooq
ooq
o

oo
o-

o
o-
o

ooo
oo

N
o)
c.)-

N
f.-(o
o

(o
o)q
Nq

@
o)
(o-

N
@-

ooq
ooq
oo

o
\t-
olr)
lr)-

O).q
t-

o

u-
o-

$-
lf)
N

lr)
o-

$-

N

ooq
ooo
o

oo
o-
oo
o-
o

(to{-
F.t-
i.-
o

(\I
Nq
F.
@a
N
N*:

q)

'-

E>Od,

o
e.

oo
o-
oo
o"
o

oo
o"
oo
o_
o

oo
o-
oo
o"
o

ooq
ooq
oN

ooq
oo
o

o

cioo
o

oq
ooq
o

oo
o"
oo
o_
o
N

ooq
ooq
o

ooq
ooq
o

ooo,
o

oo

oo
o-
o

d

oq
oo
o-
oo

oo
o-
oo
o-
o

q
oo.
o

o

!F'60t0rl
PE
b9
o.
o

d
CI
o
E

o-

oo
o"

o-
o

o
o-
oo

ooq
oo

oo
o-
oo
o"
oo

N
@.

(o
oq
F.

o,
o_

(o-

o)
c{

oo
o-
ooo.
oN

ooq
ooq
o

oo
o"

o
o-
a

o
\t-
O)

ll)-

o)
oq
F.
q

N

Cr,

o-

\t
N

ooq
ooq
o

ao
o-
oo
o-
o

@
!:

o!t-
(rt

fo
E

GoJ

o
o.
ooq
o
ra)

oo
o-
oo
o-
o

ooo
ooq

ooo
ooo-

ooo
ooq
oo

oo
o_
oo
o-
o|f)

oo
o-
oq
o
ro

oq
ooo
N

oo
o-
oo
o-
o

o
oo
oo

oocooq
o

oo
o_
oo
o-
o

oo
o-
o
o-
oN

ooq
o
o

oo
o-
oo
o-
o

o
o-
ooq
o

oo
o_
e
o"
oN

oo
o-
o
o.
o

ooq
ooq
o

oo
o-
oo
o-
oo

ooq
ooq
o

oo
o"
oo
o-
oo

ooq
ooq
o

oo
o-
oo
o-
o

ooq
ooq
o

oo
o-
oo
o-
o

oo
o-
ooo-
o

ooq
ooq

oo
o-
oo
o-
o
ra)

ooo
do
o-
o
@
@-

o.:
a, lD

EE

N
G;q
c!

N
(r,q

c!
a
a

c!

oiN

o
ry
ra)q
o
N

c!
q
NN

q
q
N

.1

q
o)o

c!

c
N

N
dc

c!
o
(o

q

ri

N

N

c!

co
N

c!

oiN

q
(\l

(oo

q
N
(oo

q
N
@o

c!
N

c,o

q
N
.i

c.!
ra)q
N

q
ra)q
N

Nq
o)q
N

N
c!
N
d
N

N
c.i
N

o,
N

q
9

.!
q

c!
o)q

oz
a
ooo

GoJ

()

ooooo
@o
t--

oo

N
oooo
(oo
F.

oo

oooa
oooo
o
N

@
o
ooo
a
N

-)

ooooo
ra)o
N

F.
F.
oooo
@o
t-oo

(o

oooo
@o
t-oo

o)
oooo
@o
F.-oo

No
9!
ooo
q

I..-oo

tr)

Nooo
F.(oo
F.

No
oo
(oo
f.-oo

o
NN
ooo
(oo
F-oo

o,
No
oo
(oo
N
o

Noooo
(oo
Noo

l'-
Noooo
(oo
F.oo

o)

ooo
(o

F.oo

Noooo
(oo
F-oo

F.o
ooo
(oo
F-oo

(o

oooo
(oo
F.
o

F.
ooo
N
@o
F.oo

oo
o
@o
F.oo

(o
NooooN
(o

F-oo

N
N
oooo
N

oo

o
oooo
N

ooo

o)

oo
o
N

o,o

(o
oooo
N

o,o

t-
F.
oooo
N
tr)ooo

F.
Noooo
N
6)o

.tl
E
Go
(,

o
ID

E
Gz

!
J
co(n

o
.c,

o(/)

!
J
co
(D

(!
d)E
oa

J
c
G
d)

F
6
f

J
c
d)

F
G

)
c(!

c0

F
i
a

E
J
c(!
d)

F

J

c
(E
d)

F

!)
o
m

l
t-

J

o
m

-

!
a

o
co

f
F

!5
(!
(D

:i
F

o
a
(E
m

f

!
J

(!
@

a
F

!
5

o
CD

I
F

E

=
(!
cI)

5

oa
(E
co

F

oa
o
co

F

!a
o
@

l
F

E
5

o
m

l
F

1'

=
o
m

l

!:
(5
m

J
F

!:

@

1

E)
{.)

co
.=
u-
o
Jo

!
J
c(!
d]
ooz

!)
c
d]
ooz

o
J
c(!
d)
ooz

!
J
c
d)
ooz

!
J

m
Ooz

)
ct!
m
O
Oz

id6z N l.) @ t- o) o N (o F. o) oN N
NN N N

lr)
N

@N
F.
N N

o)
N

{t
EI
=lXI
olcl
cl
<l

&:

i!, '
{a:
}!{i

6g
o
tlj>xF-o<46t
Fa\o

=ao:)lEzr=
tU :: 'FIE
50EJUJ O!JJ r>loiuo IouJ -
lI ^- -tr

r(, b
>l!F
uJ
6o
U'



c9o!
;EE
oEe;imo

(!
o
o

IL

@(o

dN(n
ci

6)c!

@-

N

o
o)-
N
@.

N

N
@-

N
@"

oo
o-
o
o-
o
F.

@
F'
F--
o)
f-.

o)
g
o()q
N

oo
oo
o-
olr,

ooo
o
q
o

(,
@

o)

co
N

No,q
o
cq
(o
N

F.
ra)-

N

lr)

F.
N
F-"
oro
lr)-

|r)
F.
@-

o
o

F--

o
N,
o

(t

lo^

o
o)_

@

(!
o
o

.c,

otc
f

=(!o.

I
o
t!
L

ro
F.
@
q
t-

F-
q
t.-
N

ra)q
o(o

(o
f.-(o \

I

o

o
a
N-:

c;
o{

d)

t-

..i
ro,

o)
o"
N
N-
N

oq

\

o
ra)
o)-
F.o

o)
N\
N

N
o)-
@
@

ooq
No\
(o

tr)

.q
o

o

o(oq
N

@

a
N
n

o)
F.
t---
Crl

o)-
c{

ra)
ot
o)

o

F.t-
F-_

No
o)

F.
o).
t-
a.-
@-

(o

o
ol

('i
F.
c{-
c{

F.o
|f)
Nq

$-
(o
|f)-
CC

c2
F.o
cc

F.
s-
o
N-

(o
c!
oq

(o-

o)No
ao
o)
di

(o

q
q

(o
F-
tr).
o)N

N
Y
r.*
N

tl)
\
(D
dN

o
c
o-

NN
oq
l.-
@aN(\
l:

o)o
F--
ra)

co-

N

N
O)q
F-
o?
lr)
N

I.,
F.
(.)-

ra)

lr,
(o-

o
F-
@-
@

o(o
c!
o
c?
o)

@oq
o
q
F-

ooq
ooq
ol()

oocooq
olr,

(r-
o)
o"
F.

o
o-
ooo-
o

o)
!'.
o)
o)
(9
N

N
O(l
@
L"
F.
lr)

F.
o)-

F.
(o_

N

F.
q
o)q

(o

@-
No(,-
@

(o
q
@6l
o

oo
o-
oo
o-

o
t-
o)
F.

of-
@-

F-
o)-

o
f-
cq

F-q

ooq
o
q
ra,

oo
o-
oo
o-

ooq
ooc()

N

co
lr)

lr,

o

d
t_
@
@-

oc.E

E>Oo

oot

ooq
oo
o-
o

oo
o-
oo
o-
o

oq
o

o

o
q
o

ooq
ooq
otr

oo
oo
o-
o
N

oo
ooq
o
ra)

oo
o"
oo
o"
o

oo
o
o-
o

ooq
ooq
oo

ooq
o
Io
t:

(,
o
5R.(lrooq
PE
b9oo

Go'6

(!

6iot"
@

q
o
f'q
(o

(o
N-

(o"
o)

N.
o)N
c.i
o)

oo
o-
oo
o-
o

ooq
q
o

(o-

6i
ra)

o)q
o(o
,r?
N

U)
(r_
(o

a,iN

t-
f--
F'
lr)(o o,

co

o,

o o
F.
o)t-

ot-
F.
o)

of-
t-
o)

oooooo

ooooool.,

oooooo

N
F.o
d

d
u?

c
o
E

t!o
J

ooo-
oo
o-
o
(o_

oo
o"
oo
o-
o

ooo-
oo
o-
o

oo
o-
ooo-
o(o

oo
o-
oo
o-
o
N.

oo
o-
oo
o-

ooo,
o
q
oo

oo
o-
oo

oo
o

oN

ooo-
oo
d

oo
o-
oo
o-
o

os
oo
o-
oN

oo
o-
ooq
o(,

o
o_
oo
o_
o
ra,

oo
o-
oo
o-
o

ooo-oo
o_

F

oo
o_
oo
o-
o

o

c;oq
lf)
N

oo
o^
oo
o-
oo

oo
o-
oo
d
t-..

ooo-
oo
o-

F-

oo
o-
oo
o-
oo

oo
o_
oo
o-
o

oo
o-
ooo
o

oo
.o

a

oo
o"
oo
o_
o

oo
o-

o
o-
o

ooo-
oo
o-
o

oo
o_
oo
o-
o

ooo.
oo
o-
o

at

o.>
oo
EE

q
o
oo

q
N
ci

q
Nq
NN

q
ra)q
N

q
o)q
o)

N.!
q

q
q
o)o

q
c
o

N

@

c)
ry
o)q
N

c!
o)c
N

c,l
N.:

n!
ta)q
N

N.l
(o
c
NN

C!
...|

..io

.!
c
o)

Nq
F.o
dN

N.!
@q
N

N
..!
o)q

c.l
N
t-
N

Nq
o)q
o,
N

N.!
o
@

N.'l
o
d

Nq
N
(..i

N
n
N
6i

N
c!
N
..i

Nq
N
(o
N

oz
e
ooo

(ll
oJ

@
@
Noooo
N

ooo

o)Noooo
N
o)oo

(o
(.)oooo
N
o)oo

oooo
o)
F.

N
ra)
o)

oooo
o,

N
@

oooo
OJ

Crl(o

o
O
Oo
o)

N(o

ooo
(o

N

ooo
oo
N

Nooo
@o
N

ooot-(o
N
N

oo
F.
@N
C.l

Fo
o

ooo
ta)

N
F

o

ooo

N

Fo
o

o
ooo

(o()

N
ooo

(o

o)

o(9
(o

oo
@
@

o(o

oo
@
@

o

(o
oo
@
@

o(o

f-
oo

o

o
oooo
(o

o

ra)
N
oooo
(o

o
(o

oooo
(o

@

o
Noooo
N
N
NN

F.
oooo
N
N
N

(o

ooooo
N
NN

(o

oooo
@
N
N
NN

.ta

CI
dt
oE

o
(,
E
(t,z

J

c
(E
c)
ooz

1'
a
o
co
(J
Oz

oa
o
m
o
Oz

!

=
o
m
ooz

E
J
co
c)

o

rL

E
J
trt!
d)
(n
-o
o

E
J
c(!
d)
(!
-o
=o

oa
o
tD
q)

o

!
J

(E
co
oco

E
J
co

CD

oco

!
J
c(!
m
oco

E
J
tr(!
d)
oco

!
J
c(!
m
oco

!
J
co
co
o
Co

E
J

c(!
!n
m
x.z

ro
5
Co
m
mtz

ic
J

C
o
m
(D
tz

!
J
c(!
co

o
tr
m

J
c
co
o
tr
m

!
J

c(!
co

o
tr
@

!a
c(!
m
o
tr
G1

!
J

(!
!o
.9
(!

CD

J

C(!
m
.9
(!
@

J
c(!
m
.9

c0

!

=
(E
co
@

!

=
o
cl
m

!5
c(!
m
c0

!
J

c(!
m
m

ici6z o
c.)

N lr)
-) @ F. @ o) o N ta) (o F. o) o N

ta) Lr)
ro @

ra)
F.

@l

TI
EIrl
xl
0,
cl
cl
<l

&;q"

N;
a:

l3l

6g
o
tT>s
F-o<tN
F.\O)Ytoiv 9

=z=fis?
=TE60E
JUJ O
llJJr>l(!i!a I
ctuJ -
t:= E
x(/) b>rrFg
(.)
o
tJ)



qorq
; PT
8*8;iglo

Go

o-

ot
u?

o
4,,
o;
e,
@

LOt-
oq
o
q
N

N
F-
@"

N(r"

ra,

o
((i
N
a,t

o,

lll(,

!,t
o)
.E

!
'6
o-

lt)
Et!
G
o-

|o
C'-
o
o{

@
N
ry
N
N

N-

N
o)-
N

lo
@
a?
(o()
(t
d

Eo
tr

c,,

\
ot
(\

o)

rr)
6l
@

(o
(o
oq
o(o

(o
tr)"

c{Na
ra)

@o-
o)

o,
o)q
(o

t-
o,

d
o)

N!
at

(o
c!
o
F-q
(o

oo
(r)
t-q

or"

.,i

Go
o

o.

o
(,.
lo

-:t,
|o
@
@-

(oo
(rt
ra)

lr)

o

o
tr)
N

o

rr

o
o"
oo
ra)
t-

oq
oo
u?
F.

ooo-
oo(r"

o
o-
oo
ra)-

F-

t-\
F.
o)
a

F-
F--
F.o
$-
F.

N

o-
|''-
t-.-

@
Nq
f...
rt,
co(o

ro

I
Fdl
@
F.q
N

E,)

.E

=r!E>
!D 6)a .c.

o(,
E

ooo
doo.
o
r:

ooq
ooq
o
N

oo
o"
oo
o"
o
ol

(,

5R.(llooc!
PE
b9
o

G

o.

q,
t-
o_

d
ro
lo"

(oo

L)

oooo
t'

ooooo()
t-

ooooo()

ooooo
F-

o
ooo
t-

ooooo
F-
F-
F-
o,
f-

F.F
F-
o,
F.-

oooooooN

o
\
o|o
c;
\

tr
o
E

Go.J

oo
o-
ooo-
o(o

oq
oo
o-
o

o

oo.
o

o

do
o-
o

oo
o"
oo
o-
o

ooo-
oo

oo
o-
oo
o-

ooq
ooq
o

oo
o_
o
c)
o-
o

oo
o"
a
o-
o

ooq
q
oN

ooq
ooq
o
N

oo
o_
ooo
d
t

o.>(, rl)

8E

Nq
N
r-
N

c.l

q
F-

N
o
@

ry
q
o)

q
q
NN

(9q
q
N

.!
q
N

q
q
La)
N

ry
q
(o
N

c!
q
o)

(,q
6t
('i

J
Fo

oz
c
o

GoJ

oooN
NN
NN

oo
F.

o
N

o
Noooo
€o

N

o
Noooo
o,

o
N

Noooo
NN
o
N

o)ooooo
N
o
N

o
oooo
N
o
N

o
ooo
ra)
N
o
N

oooa
(o
N
o
N

o
c(!

TL
(tr

ca
co
(!
c
(s
J

(!
o
a,

o
(,
E
Gz

!
J

o
tn
m

!
J

(!
m
m

!
J

(!
(D

m

!
J

(!
(D

m

!
J

Co(n
co

E)
co
(D

d)

o:
c(!
@
d)

oa
c(!
m
m

!3
c(!
d!
tI)

E
I

E
o!
_q.,c(!
c0

Lrl

l
ic;6z @r, o,tr) o(o @

N
@ (o (o

(,
(o

(o F- @

<t
EI
fl
d
EI
<t

lDj
Eo

t,t-
,,{ i

6g
(t,t!>N
F-o<4NtrXd
=ar"iv9
?i4
Fft
50EJI.UOtlJJr
a3-8
oLU a
tr)rE
96E
>r!Fg
o
oo



IEB *r :r.tqx.r,$r:
SOCIETY FOR DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES (SDI)

MICROCREDIT PROGRAM
REPORT AS PER TERM OF REFRERANCE (TOR) OF MICROCREDIT

REGULATORY AUTHORITY (MRA)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

1. Scooe of audit:
a) To check whether the auditee has complied with the lnternational Financial Reporting

Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh
(ICAB) while maintaining accounting records and preparing financial statements, and report
if any non compliance was found,

We have audited the financial statements of Micro Credit Program implemented by SOCIETY FOR

DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES (SDl) for the period from 1st July,2023 to 30th June 2024 with
related books, vouchers and other related papers and documents as maintained and produced to us

at the time of our audit. We confirm that the auditee has complied with lnternational Financial

Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh
(rcAB).

b) To examine whether the auditee has undertaken any activity, involved in transaction or
provided services that is contrary to "Microcredit Regulatory Authority Act-2006" or
Microcredit Regulatory Authority Ordinance-2010" Further to examine whether any

transaction that goes against the interest of different donors, beneficiaries or the auditee
itself.
During the course of our audit we have not observed any activities or program executed by

SOCTETY FOR DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES (SDl) which are detrimental to its own constitution or
provisions of any other Laws.

To examine whether the closing balance of last year's audited financial statement was

carried forward as opening balance in current year's accounts.

The closing Balance of last year's account has been properly brought down in the current year's

accounts.

To examine whether the auditee has maintained proper books for sector-wise receipt of
funds and whether they properly comply with the rules and regulations as per accounting
manual provided by the authority.
Required Books of Account are maintained by SOCIETY FOR DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES (SDl)

to record Micro Credit Fund i.e. Cash Book, General Ledger, Loan Ledger, Savings Register, Asset

Register, Samity Register, Salary Register, Collection Register, etc. are maintained. Accounting
manual were properly followed.
To check whether the auditee has kept the records separately for the collected fund under

various components of Micro Credit activities and submit separate reports on that basis.

Fund received from various components and repayment thereof are properly recorded in the Books

of Account.

To examine whether the auditee has properly recorded and accounted for the receipt and
disbursement of fund from different donor organizations and utilized them as per their
principles/terms and conditions of the agreement with the donors.

Whether fund received from different sources and repayment thereof and other transactions with

different Donor Agencies are properly executed, utilized and recorded in the books of account.

c)

d)

e)

46
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To examine whether the savings collected from the members are properly recorded in
accounts and deposited into the bank, besides, whether collection and refund of savings has
been done according to the principle and whether interest on savings are paid to members
and also examine the rate of interest etc.
Collected savings from group members are properly recorded in the books and deposited to bank
on the same day excepting the amount collected after banking hour. However, late collections are
deposited in the next banking day. Collection and refund of savings are made as per rules and
guidelines of MRA. SOCIETY FOR DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES (SDl) paid interest on savings @
6% to the members.

To check whether the auditee has maintained the formalities and properly complied with the
provisions in the rules mentioned before disbursing loan among the beneficiaries.

We have verified some loan disbursements on test basis and found that all required formalities were
duly observed before disbursement of loan.

To check whether the documents i.e, passbook, loan/savings collection schedule, and loan
application form regarding loan write off, bad loan, have been preserved separately.

All the documents i.e. passbook, loan/savings collection schedule, and loan application form
regarding loan write off, bad loan, have been preserved separately.

To examine whether microcredit organization properly comply with the rules & regulations
relating to the constitutions particularly in respect of formation and meetings of General
Body and Governing Body.

SOCIETY FOR DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES (SDl) has properly complied with the rules &

regulations relating to the constitutions particularly in respect of formation and meetings of General

Committee and Executive Commrttee during the year of our audit.

To examine the physical existence of assets acquired out of surplus service charge (income

surplus) and fund received from different sources for institutional development as loan or
g rants.
Asset register was not updated so it could not be verified physically during our audit period.

To conduct a sample check for whether the loans was properly utilized by the beneficiary
members.

ln order to justify proper utilization of loan amount we went to SAMITY and discussed with

beneficiaries to show utilization of loan amount. On physical inspection we are in opinion that loan

amounts were properly utilized by all the beneflciaries.

To check, whether all kinds of transactions were done through bank except collection of
saving and disbursement of microcredit.

Loan disbursement to beneficiaries and other petty expenses are made by both Bank & cash. All
other transactions like salary, loan transferred to branch offtces, Repayment of loan to made
through both Bank and Cash.

To check, whether recovered loan and savings amount from members were duly deposited
into bank on the same/earliest date.
Collected loan installment and savings are usually deposited to bank on the same day except late

collections which were deposited on the next banking day.

'I

.',"1.
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To check whether collected saving are properly recorded and accounted for at member's
level and samity level.

Our examination of records reveals that savings collected from group members are properly
recorded and accounted for at SAMITY level.

To examine that the recovery of loan disbursed out of fund received from several sources
are made as per Amortization Schedule and also to examine the effective rate of service
charges on loan to the members and to mention the findings in the report.

To examine whether loan loss provision has been computed and accounted for as per
Microcredit Regulatory Authority Act, 2006 and Micro Credit Regulatory Authority Rules, 2010.

Loan loss provision has been properly calculated and accounted as per rule.

To check the closing cash balance at the time of auditing by counting cash amount
physically and issue certificate of balance. To check bank balance of year end by collecting
certificate of bank balance and also check Bank Reconeiliation Statements that have been
prepared.

During the course of our audit we have physically verified the cash balance of different field office on

different dates found that cash book was updated and agree with physical balance. Bank transactlon
have been verified with the Bank Statements, Deposit slip and check muri and found that bank

balances agreed with bank statement. Bank reconciliation statement had been prepared where
applicable.

To check whether the payments were made with proper approval authority of bills/vouchers,
whether payment made as per approved price and to examine the "Budgetary Control
System".

Payments were made with proper approval authority of bills/vouchers and expenditure were made
as per approved budget.

To comment on the reasons for existence of any unused fund if detected during audit and
make comments in the audit report.

ldle fund remains when loan was not disbursed in due time. During the course of our audit we did
not find any idle Fund.
To examine appropriateness of audit report and audited financial statement presented to
different donor organizations, regulatory authority and other authorities.

Year ended financial reports and statements submitted by Organization to loan giving organizations,
l\4RA and other authority have been reviewed by us and we opine that these are submitted in due
time and these are adequate in all respects

To examine whether there is a proper compliance with the provision of the lncome Tax and
value Added Tax (VAT) authority rules implemented by the Government.

Rules regarding lncome Tax and VAT are properly followed by the organization except some

To check whether all the policies i.e., The procurement policy, service policy, loan and
savings policy etc are in place and are properly followed by the auditee organization,

SOCIETY FOR DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES (SDI) has own policy for procurement, staff
recruitment, loan and savings and these are properly followed

s)

w)

48
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x) To check whether there is an internal audit arrangemenUdivision in the auditee organization
and whether internal audit is conducted regularly and comment thereon,

SOCIETY FOR DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES (SDl) has Internal audit Division/system and internal
audit is regularly done.

y) To comment on whether the recommendations on previous year's audit on objection are
properly taken care of or not.

There is no major previous year audit objection.

z) To check cost sharing between of microcredit and other program and comments therefore in
the report.

Cost has been properly shared between the programs of organization.

aa) To check whether transactions have taken place through bank for significant amounG.

Transactions have been made through bank for the purpose of credit program. We did not find any
sjgnificant amount of transaction during the course of our audit.

ab) To check audit fees are fixed on the basis of total loan portfolio and cost centre's/branches
or not.

Audit fees have not been fixed on the basis of total loan portfolio and cost centre's/branches.

2. To examine and comment on the credit activities funded by different source and form own
source, internal control system, loan classification, loan provision, principle and loan
recovery rate and to comment in the audit report.

. Credit programs are financed by Organizational Own Fund

. MIS are adequate

. lnternal control system in operation appears to be adequate except the fact
that the accountant is doing all the work himself
. Loan classification was done as per MRA guideline
. Current Loan recovery rate is satisfactory
. Weekly/Monthly/Six Monthly Report of Receivables was prepared

3. To comment on the utilization of money received under different contracts between
donor/financial institute and the microcredit organization.

(Donor Orqanization Name) has made contact with institute for micro credit prooram durino our
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MANAGEMENT REPORT ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
SOCIETY FOR DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES (SDI)

MICROCREDIT PROGRAM
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

OBSERVATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
Annexure -B

Review of internal control of Financial Management System ensuring accountability and transparency:

Accounting System:
Observation:
Accounts have been maintained on cash basis except for the audit fee, loan loss reserve.

Recommendation:
We suggest to maintain the accounts on accrual basis to represent the actual picture of accounts
scenario.

Management Response:
Management has been decided to maintain the accounts on accrual basis in future.

lnvestments (FDR):

Observation:
lnvestment has been made as FDR. Proper records are maintained for FDR. But investment against

savings deposit, loan loss provision do not equal with the actual amount of provision.

Recommendation:
We suggest to make investment as per rule of MRA

Management Response:
ln future management will take necessary steps to fulfil MRA rules.

lnvestments (Fixed Assets):
Observation:
Purchase of fixed assets has been done through purchase committee / tender / quotation as per

procurement policy. ln some cases, 3nos quotation were not obtained. Computerized Assets register

and manual fixed assets register have been maintained. Depreciation has been properly charged as

per accounting standard on reducing balance method. Asset register was not updated so it could not

be verified physically during our audit period

Recommendation:
Organization should follow the quotation system as per their procurement policy. Asset registered

should maintained and update properly.

Management Response:
As per auditors recommendation we will follow the procurement policy of our organisation. Asset

register has been updated already.

Payables and Accruals:

Observation:
Accounts have been maintained on Cash basis except for loan loss provision, provision for audit fee

but other accruals are not taken into accounts

payables and accruals are being adjusted regularly.

Recommendation:
Steps are being taken to maintain the accounts under accrual system of accounts. At the end of the
year accrual system in the accounts represent the actual Picturer,-.-...-,

,, .. .-,...
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Management Response:
Management has been decided to maintain the accounts on accrual basis in future.

Commercial Loan:
Observation:
There are some Micro Enterprise Loans ranging from Tk.O To Tk.o
Recommendation:
Collections are being made as per schedule. More monitoring for such loan should be needed.

Management Response:
ln future management will take necessary steps to develop monitoring system.

Loan Operation Management:
Observation:
Loan operation Management appears to be satisfactory. Fund received from members Savings. Fund

disbursed are being utilized for lncome generating purpose through the target beneficiaries. There is

no idle fund in the bank for high demand of beneflciaries.

Recommendation:
Loan operation management should be as per source of fund availability for controlling the operational
management.

Management Response:
As per auditors recommendation organisation will work properly to develop the above mentioned

matter.

Savings Deposits:
Observation:
Savings deposits are as follows:
Savings are collected weekly basis in the weekly meeting and recorded properly as per instruction of
NIRA. The amount of member's savings is used for income generating project through group members

Recommendation:
No long term deposits has been made in favor of savings.

Management Response:
We already made long term deposit in favour of savings.

Vouching:
Observation:
ln course of our verification, we have checked most of the significant transactions and the related

vouchers in support of the transactions and found them to be in order. However, we observed that
revenue stamp was not affixed on the vouchers. The vouchers were not found stamped with PAID &

Program seals. ln few cases supporting voucher were not found against the expenses.

Recommendation:
ln applicable cases revenue stamp should affixed on the vouchers. The vouchers should be stamped
with PAID & Program seals. Supportinq voucher should be attached against the actual expenditure.

Management Response:
Mistakenly in few cases, PAID & Program seais were not affixed. However, we will be more careful to
avoid such mistake.



lEll,ryr:r*qx.Y,$s:
Advance not adjusted at stipulated time:
Observation:
During the period of our audit, we observed that advances were not adjusted at stipulated time. lt
indicates the non compliance of financial policy.
Recommendation:
Advance should be adjusted within 15 days and management should take necessary steps to avoid
this practice.

Management Response:
In future we will follow the rules as per organisations financial policy.

lnsurance/ Kalyan Tahabil POLICY:
Kalyan Tahabil policy is created for the interest of family member or nominee of death member so that
he/she gets financial assistance from organization after the death of borrower. lt is applicable only if
the borrower died normally or naturally. Nominee of death borrower gets the equivalent amount of
his/her principal loan. The following terms and conditions are necessary to make effective the Kalyan
Tahabil policy:

i) All borrowers except MEL (male/female) of Sancred Welfare Foundation will deposit Tk. 5 as Kalyan
Tahabil against per thousand amount of approved loan in every time during loan receiving from
organization.
ii) During the settlement of Kalyan Tahabil for death member, nominee shall receive the equivalent
amount of principal loan from organization; but he/she will repay the due loan of death member in

same time.

iii) This benefit is applicable only for the death borrower of Sancred Welfare Foundation, not for the
death of his/her relative.

iv) lf the borrower dies after the repayment of total loan; no claim of kalyan tahabil will be acceptable to
Organization.

v) Some procedures have to be maintained before payment of kalian tahabil to nominee like as-
lnvestigation report made by PO and Manager, meeting minutes of group etc. are essential to submit
to orqanization.
Director MFA Total Remuneration and Lowest Salary of the staff:
Director IVIFA total remuneration is tk. 85,000 and the lowest salary is tk. 7,000

Follow up:
Management & Accounting lnformation System and Software lmplementation: SOCIETY FOR
DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES (SDl) has been started to use MIS software.

Training needs of MFI: l\/anagement has been started to train more staff to develop their skill.
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